EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
December 13, 2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
b. Pennoni Engineers Report
c. Cost Summary Report
d. Change Orders — Worth & Co. — additional gate
e. Other
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

Fastenal, #PAMAV4919, 11/18/10 $ 2,474.04
Highway Materials, #1622530MB, 11/5/10 $ 182836
Highway Materials, #11025998MB, 11/05/10 $ 1,841.53
Highway Materials, #11026142MB, 10/18/10 $ 26042
Highway Materials, #11026121MB, 11/17/10 $ 1,147.06

Worth and Company Inc., #P28001, 11/30/10 $125,000.00
Brickhouse Environmental, #5683, 12/01/10 $ 9,947.50
Pennom, #457258, 11/23/10 $ 409775
Gawthrop,Greenwood, PC, #84386, 11/30/10 $ 171.00
Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #84387, 11/30/10 $§  720.00
Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #84078, 10/31/10 $§  720.00
Independence Const., #30-00010257, 11/05/10 $ 3,136.40

. Independence Const., #30-00010259, 11/05/10 $ 4,202.99
Power Pro Equip., #P32515, 10/27/10 $ 17.50
Ransome Rental, #K0308701, 10/25/10 $ 1,984.00
Martin Limestone, #302737, 10/18/10 $ 296.35
Martin Limestone, #302735, 11/1/10 § 299.83
Martin Limestone, #303385, 10/25/10 $§ 59357
Silvi Concrete, #2122141, 10/21/10 $ 1,552.80

(already approved in Oct. need to be paid)

t. Reilly & Sons Inc., #000531, 11/02/10 $ 1,125.21

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. November 8, 2010

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

“HMOTBOoOBEERTSFR MO AL T

L

a. Gawthrop Greenwood, 84385 $ 380.00
b. Pennoni, #457260, 11/23/10 $ 1,785.00
c. Pennoni, #457259, 11/23/10 $ 105.00
7. LIAISON REPORTS
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. November Report
Monday, December 13, 2010



b. Approval of the Final 2011 Budget
9. GOALS
a. November Report
10. OLD BUSINESS
11. NEW BUSINESS
a. West Pikeland Twp. Sewer Capacity Request
b. Fee Schedule for Year 2011 and Annual Services
12. CAPACITY REQUESTS None
13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — November 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports - 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report —2010
14. ANY OTHER MATTER
15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011
February 20, 2011

May 12, 2011

August 11,2011
November 10, 2011

Monday, December 13, 2010



Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
November 2010

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

11-1-10 Emails re: Electrical punch list and Division 16 requirement of electrical
coordination study. Also w/ Worth’s Jeff Bush re: pending change order requests.

11-2-10 Late afternoon site visit to review plant operation and conditions.

11-3-10 Meeting w/ M. Miller at site to review operations and controls. Review
documents in preparation for next morning’s meetings.

11-4-10 Special meeting at Township Building to discuss pending legal issues.

11-4-10 Biweekly progress meeting.

11-5-10 Finalize October’s Project Manager’s report and distribute via email.
Compile and review laboratory testing fees fro SBR performance / warranty test
period.

11-8-10 On site all morning from 6 am troubleshooting suspected power failure
occurrences. Main breaker to WWTP tripped and blower #4 VFD had failed and
required replacing. Both Worth & Clinger employees on site.

11-8-10 Attended and presented at Authority Monthly Meeting,.

11-9-10 Site visit observation Worth trailer had been removed. Basin #1 planting
completed. Walk concreted from control Bldg. to Daveco stairs. Pennoni checking
electrical punch list progress. Treatment building floor penetrations being sealed.
Area N/ NW of Screen Building & EQ graded and straw down. Met w/ Pennoni’s
M. McAloon & S. Seacrist re: power failure issue. '

11-10-10 Site visit to follow up corrective actions implemented 11-8-10. Review
and prepared response to questions raised at 11-8-10 Authority Meeting.

11-11-10 Site visit to gather auto dialer alarm info for the new system and forward
info to M. Miller. Reviewed lab results and investigated additional lab fees invoiced
by O & M contractor. :

11-12-10 correspondence and coordination w/ Lancaster Lab reps in preparation of
the SBR performance warranty testing.



Azfé/g Brickhouse Tavironmental

gz

11-15-10 Site visit to review SBR operations and outline process testing protocols.

11-16-10 Site visit to review SBR operations, gather and review process control
data. Met w/ Worth’s Dwayne and Pennoni’s M. McAloon for an update on
Mechanical contractor’s punch list.

11-16-10 Attended Operations and Maintenance bid opening.

11-17-10 Site visit to meet reps from Lancaster Lab in prep for SBR performance
testing. Reviewed sample locations, procedures and sample pick up times. Towler
& Evans met w/ Tom Horrex and Tim Daily to review the present operating
conditions of the facility and equipment with respect to the intended design.

11-18-10 Reviewed Bob Dina’s (Clinger) response regarding the electrical
coordination study required as part of the contract. Forwarded comments to R.
Smith and copied Pennoni and Dave Evans.

11-19-10 Site meeting w/ M. Miller to coordinate placing SBR # 2 into service.
SBR # 2 WAS pump check valve was adjusted to allow flow to the SBR for ease of
seeding the tank prior to its service.

11-23-10 Arrived as requested on site at 5:30 am. Reviewed SBR process control
data, PLC set points for the 4 SBR systems and reviewed overall treatment process
performance. Tel. con. w/ J. Bush requesting additional explanation and detailing
regarding the Authority’s decision to disapprove time extensions as a result of the
PECO power and Siemens material change alleged delays. Email to Paul
Christiansen (Siemens Jet Tech) for guidance for set points and process
adjustments.

11-29-10 Site visit to update SBR set points. Reviewed operational data from 11-23
thru 11-29.

11-30-10 Site visit to review SBR performance and changes with respect to SBR set
point changes. Gather and review plant performance data. Updated CO 5, reviewed
and distributed the revised PCO 14. Forwarded plant data and questions to P.
Christiansen (Siemens) regarding SBR performance and pending adjustments.

Notes: 1. Brickhouse’s project management involvement was originally
anticipated to be completed week 67, ending August 8, 2010 at 1,522

hours.

2. Brickhouse’s involvement was extended, without need to increase the
total contract hours or value to due to Brickhouse being under the original
budget. This extension was to week 76, ending October 10,2010 and



~ ZZK/ %% Brickhouse Environmental
==

N
attelﬁéi@ﬁce at the October 11,2010 Monthly Authority Meeting. At that

time the original budget hours were met.

3. Brickhouse’s involvement was subsequently extendedona T &M
basis until released by the Authority from any further needs.

J1092532.0\November 2010 Bullets.doc



EGMA 1000

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: December 9, 2010
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

Construction phase services have transitioned to punchlist monitoring, final review of
operations and maintenance submittals, startup assistance and troubleshooting, as well as
the continuation of progress meetings with the Contractors and Township, coordination
and communication with Brickhouse and the Township, and approval of contractor
Payment Requests.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation are working on punchlist completion and
outstanding items are expected to be complete this month.

Pennoni has completed review of all Operations and Maintenance submittals for Worth
and Clinger and has provided comments back to both contractors.

Pennoni will support plant performance testing activities as needed.

Pennoni Design Engineer Tim Daily visited the plant to review the installation and
operation compared to the intent of his design. A report was submitted to the Authority
with details and recommendations.

I/I Metering Project

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in the process of
being located to the proposed new locations, and we will review all meter data as it is
submitted.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

The next report is due to DEP in March of 2011. No comments were received to date on
the September report submitted to DEP.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\Memo to EGMA Board 2010-12-09.docx



EGMA 1000

L.CSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. The Township
received comments from DEP and we are in the process of addressing. We have
requested an extension from DEP to complete the response to their comments by the end
of February. Several of the DEP comments require that West Goshen adopt resolutions.
The extension will allow for time to prepare and submit the resolutions for adoption.

Marvdell PS Elimination Planning

The draft report sections for the Act 537 Plan Revision are being assembled. We
anticipate completing the reports in late December or early January. Several notification
forms are being completed at this time.

Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation

Applebrook Golf Course has agreed to fund the Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation
needed to maintain the Water Quality Management Permit which allows for spray
irrigation on the golf course. The current NPDES allows for discharge of treated
wastewater to the irrigation pond on the golf course, providing water for irrigation. The
report is drafted and will be ready for Township review before the Holiday. No
significant issues were identified as a result of the evaluation

West Pikeland Township Sewer Capacity Request

On August 5, 2010, West Pikeland Township requested East Goshen to consider
accepting 20,000 gallons per day of sewage from West Whiteland to facilitate West
Pikeland’s capacity needs. Our recommendation in response to the request is provided
under separate cover.

Page 2 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\Memo to EGMA Board 2010-12-09.docx



CA AYYWAINS

SX°01€121 SISNIAdXT NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuswAied\/ 00z d1SOH\sPIgudaq SHIOM dlland\eied paieys\eledy: 4

L¥'258'G/2$ [ejoy
%S GZ¥6.°1G$ Jebuyn
%GZ 22'860'v2e$ YHOAA
(%S 01 >oeq sdoip } usy} auop s| 109foid 8y} Jo %06 un %01) sbeulejey
'Sed)xs |ejuajod Ul /GE*LH$ paliuspl aAeY SN
%6826 9G'¥20'0L/$ Yy 0LL'v/2'6$ G9'/G8'99€$  00'GHL ¥86'6$ 1V.LOL SISNIAdXT
%S 86 AR IARS 81°'628'L1$ 00°50¢$ 00°000'C1L$ Jauisiuj 2 J0d O ‘auoyd ‘iejres ]
%000 00'961'08% 00°0% 00°0% 00'961°'08% (pred jou 3nq paynuepi) jeyden
%9Z'82 12°056'GLE$ LTEIW'YTLS bL21T'8Ls  vSELY'OvYS [eyiden
Selx3
%6, €01 GZ2'929'9%- GZ'929'181$ G/'€28'9Z$  00°000'G/1$ asnoyyoug
%18'¥9 GZ'8€0°/$ G/'196°CL% 00°0% 00°000°'0Z$ (90) (e1qeebieyoasy) luouuay
%1268 6£°.6L'61% 19202'8G1$ gze6ecle  00°006°221% (01) (s@21A198 panunuog) luouusy
%00°001 8c7$ 29°/6L'9¢1L$ 000$ 00°002°9¢€L$ (50) (uonoadsuj) luouuad
%000 vZ'ZLe'ees 00°0% 000$ vZzZLe'ees s19pJo abueyo
%Z9°L6 S AN A A ¥9°2/1/'056$ v /65'0€$  00°000°'v.6% 19buin
%000 AR TAWARS 00°0$ 00°0$ AR XA WA slapio abueyo
%0Z'L6 89'€£0'022$ Z1'99¢'6v9° /9 05°025'8/2$ 00°00¥'598°/$ YoM
%00°001 00°0$ 00°052'26$ 00°0$ 00'062'2S$ s)s02 Buimoulog
S3ISNadX3
00'G6L'¥86'6$ 00°0% 00661 +86'6$ IVLOL SLdIFDTY
00°G6L Povs 00°0% 00'G6L tors juelo
00°000°02$ 000$ 00°000°'0Z$ (a1qebueyoel) juouuay
00'000°005'6$ 000$ 00°000°005'6$ puog
S1di303y
pajs|dwoo joeljuon 1o ajeq ol UIUoW SIyg Juie JoeIju0n swe
}JOoMm JO 9/, }8bpng uo asuejeqg 10 186png

sBunesw g/} | je pied sjiq sepnjou]

0102 ‘cl Jaquadaq

AAVINRNS
103rodd NOISNVdX3 M3I3¥D AT1diy

ALRIOHLNV TVdIJINNIN NIHSO9 Lsv3




1vi3a

SX'01€1Z1 SISNIJXT NOISNVAXT dLSOulUredisisiuawledi/00Z d1SOMSPIaNdad SHIoM 2lland\Bjeq paseysS\eledy:d

1 # uopedddy 196U 8€'6£5'veS oLozre/s
€1 # uoneoyddy 126U 61'G/S'eL$
(sbeuteyal %g) 14 uopedyddy Jebulid 8.°085'Lb$ 0102/82/C
| L# uopeoddy 12Buyn Y9'v16'85$ 0L0z/82/2
014 uojedlddy 1aBuin ¥6°260'6€1$ oLoz/Le/L
6 # uoneoyddy 196uD 00'/2.'v6$ 6002Z/V€/2)
g # uoneolddy 196U S0'¥SE'SPLS 6002/0€/11
/4t uoyeolddy 1e6uo £8°Pre'65% 600¢/LE/0L
9# uotjeoi|ddy 196uo SL'GSZLLLS 600Z/0¢/6
G# uoneayddy 10Bun 86'658°01$ 6002/0¢/8
i Uoneoiddy 18bulD 9v°L95'Z1$ 800Z/0E/9
£# uojeolddy Jsbuyd EV'EL6'LLS 8002/1€/S
Z# uoneoyddy 18bulo YU AWK 6002/8/S
L# Uoieoyddy 1buyn +¥9'¢61'22% 600¢/6/7
13buln
ZL'9ee'sp9'/S  ZL'9gs'Sh9'LS
€2 uonjeoyddy Auedwo ¥ yuopy 00°000'¥22$ 010Z/LE/0)
2T uojeoyjddy Auedwo) g yuopm 05°025'75$ 0102/0¢/6
LZ# uoneoyddy Auedwod g yuop 00'050'222$ 0L0zZ/Lel8
Oc# uoneoyddy Auedwog g yuop 00°0.1'9Z¥$ 0102Z/0€/L
61# uoneoyddy Auedwod g yuop SZ'££9'662% 0102Z/0</9
8 1# uoneoyddy Auedwod g yuop z9062'8L1% 0L0Z/1e/5
L} # uoneayddy Auedwog g yuop S1'€9Z'0LL$ 0102/0%/¥
9l # uoneoyddy Auedwo) g yuop 05°/68'G.$ oLoz/iere
Sl # uoyeoiddy Auedwog  ypop 6€'2/0'69% 0102/8212
1 # uoneoyddy Auedwos % ypop 98°'188'202$ 0Loz/LelL
€# uoljeoyddy Auedwo g yuop z9CLL'vLeS 6002Z/1€/21
| # uoneoyddy Auedwod g yuop 1108e'6/8$ 6002/0/L 1
L 1# uoljesyddy Auedwod g yuop S0'680'v2/$ 8002/1€/01
(abeuteyas %6) 014 uoneolddy Auedwod » yHop 5571982224 600Z/0¢/6
6# uoneolddy Auedwo) g yuop 86'04£'P05% 6002/0€/6
8# uoleoyddy Auedwod g yuop 0v'€6.'629% 6002/1€/8
L uofjeoyddy Auedwog »p ypopp 05°212'8¢L$ 6002/1€/.L
g# uoljeoliddy Auedwog g yuop 00'6.6'292$ 6002/0€/9
G# uoneolddy Auedwog g ypop Z1'e0l'sgr$ 6002/1€/5
f# uoneolddy Auedwod g ypop 06'25¢'szL$ 6002/8/S
£# uonediddy Auedwod g yuop 00082'89./% 600Z/6/t
Z# uopeoiddy Auedwod g yuop 00°6Z28'08v$ 600Z/6/€
L# uoneolddy Auedwod 3 ynopm 00°051'195% 6002/6/Z
UHOA
uonduasaqg aweN sjejoygng junowy ?jeq

0L0Z ‘el 1aquasaqg
qiv.l3a

133rodd NOISNVAX3 VLIV M3IHD AT1ai

ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSO9 1SV3



1ivi3a SX0LELZL SISNIAXA NOISNYAXT d1Souluiedivsiuswied 00z dLSOMSPIEdaa SHIOAA JliANd\BIEQ PaIBYS\EIRQY: 4

9} # uonedddy Jabuip YT LyETYS 0L0Z/Lig
GL# uoljeoljddy Jabuin Z9'€£9'0v8 010Z/0€/9
uonduasaq IweN s|ejoqng junowy ayeq




SIX'0L€1Z) SASNIAXT NOISNYAXA dLSOodliedPisiuawiedyz00z d1SOHSpIGRdsq SHIOM d1gNd\Bled paleys\eleqy:q

0}-1dy ISNOHMDIYE sz'Le6'LLS 0Loz/els
ol-tel ISNOHMOIE 00°500'01$ 0LOZ/LiY
0l-ged ISNOHMOIME 05 ZL¥'2$ 0L0Z/LiE
ol-uer ISNOHMOINE G1'819'/$ oLoz/Lre
60-00d ISNOHMOIYE 05'29/'/$ 0L0Z/¥/ L
60-AON ISNOHMOINE GL'€96'/$ 600Z/1/2)
60100 ISNOHMOIEE 05'2.0'.$ 600Z/2/\ L
60-dog ISNOHMOIE 05 ZL¥'L$ 600Z/1/01
60-Bny ISNOHMDIYE 0528.'L$ 600Z/1/6
80-Inr ISNOHMOIYE 00'Gle'6$ 6002/€/8
go-unr ISNOHMOINE Sz 16L'.$ 600Z/L/L
60-Aey ISNOHMOIYE 05'25v'8$ 600Z/1/9
60-1dy ISNOHMOIEE 0522128 600Z/Z1/S
asnoyyoug
S2L96ZLS 6119621 %
60/92/¥ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05'607'1$ 600Z/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL 'AYIS TOYd dX3 18O "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°22.'€$ 6002/81
80/L/€ NUHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 d1S0H "ONI STLVIDOOSSY INONNId S/ vE6'vs 6002/61/¢
80/GZ/L NHHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d.1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05'0v8'2$ 6002/5/Z
(s1gesbieydal) iJuouuag
16'998'GLe$ 16'998'G1€$
0402/21/01 YBnoIyL "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ T AR 04L02/22/0)
0L0z/61/6 UBNoIy "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNIJ 18°125'218 1002/62/6
0102/51/8 YBonuyL "ONI S31VIO0SSY INONNId ST X AR 0l0z/9z/8
0102/81/2 YBnouy1 "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId €920¢'L1$ 0L02/62/L
01/02/9 YBnoiy L "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId ST'L06'LL$ 010¢/62/9
0102/91/5 YBnouyyl "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°/82'61% 0102/52/5
0102/84/% YBnouyL "ONI SFLVIOOSSY INONNId 05'0L8'81$ 0102/5/5
"ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId Ov'Eve'6L$ 0LoZ/ LIy
OWPLZ NUHL AY3S ro¥dd dX3 d1S0d "ONI SILVID0SSY INONNIJ 00°.50°c1$ 0L0z/eee
OL/ZUL NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S0d "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 85'v2C'ves 0l0z/62/1
OL/LE/ZL NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S0d "ONI S21VID0SSY INONNId 05°Z8¥'91$ 0L0zZ/0¢/Z)
60/61/L NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S0d "ON! STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'825'c$ 6002/62/.
60/92/v NUHL 'AY3S TOYd dXT d1S0d "ONI S2LVIOOSSY INONNId ob'9ey'zes 6002/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 LSO "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 9r'0L0'62% 6002/8/%
60/L/€ NUHL "AYIS TOUd dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'882°Le$ 6002/61/¢
60/S2/L NYHL "AYIS TOUd dX3 d1SOd ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05°Zse'et$ 6002/5/2
80/82/Z) NYHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SO "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'626'21$ 6002/S1/L
80/0€/L L NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SD "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 86°GL1'8L$ 8002/5/21
80/61/0L NUHL ‘AY3S TOHd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 05°ev6$ 8002/0€/0)
¢ NYHL "AYM3S TOYd ' dX3 d1SOM "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05°Z1.$ ¢
luouuad
Y9 LLL'0S6$ ¥9'L11'066$
L1# uoneoyddy 18buln ¥y L65'0E$ oLoz/iers
uonduoasaq aweN sjejoigng junowy ajeq



livl3a SIX'0LE1ZI SISNIJXT NOISNVAXT d1SOd[Ued]R\siuswied /002 dLSOH\SPIaNdsq SHIOM S1dnd\eleq paleys\eleay:4

SYOOT4 ¥O4 ¥IVAS O2WIA 00'vLeS 600Z/6L/L1
IWYOITHINOWZ AOOMNITHD dOUHIMYD 00'9£8% 6002/1LE/8
S3341 91 SIIMISUNN TTIH ANOWHVH 00'558°'L$ 6002/52/8
SSOW Lvad ANV SIHVLS L AVAMOY G8'pST$ 6002/01/6
(3UVdS v SV 1d3X ANV QIHIVATY) HOLOW HIMOTE  dIHSNAMOL NIHSOO 1Sva 00'L8Y'L$ 600Z/L1/L
93T AOOMNITUD dOHHLIMYD 00°'¥0€$ 6002/0¢/9
931 QOOMNITYD dONHIMVYD 00'€eL$ 600Z/LE/S
HILVIH ¥IALYM LOH QIHIMLYEOJHOD O 10313 INNI 98'¥9z$ 600Z/0/y
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINAW SN 69'951% 600Z/LL/S
ONIdId ¥3LVM  ASOTWOOW ¥ ANOWWWYH 82°016'1$ 600Z/21y
Z# INVHAAH QUVA "ONI SS3UdX IdId LZ¥iT$ 6002Z/21y
Y931 AOOMNITUD dOUHIMYD 00'¥52'1$ 600Z/1E/E
IOIAYIS HILYM  ASOTWOOW 8 ONOWIWYH vo'ove'L$ 6002Z/6L/¢
Tv931T JOOMNITHUD dOUHIMYD 05'926$ 6002Z/1€/L
WO3T QOOMNIIYD dOYHLIMYD 05'/5L$ 8002/LE/Z)
LW1VIHL MIIHO A3TAIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI ATddNS TVAIDINAW SN 09'6£9$ 800Z/L1Z}
S31NddNS ¥OIA3W  "ONI SNOLLNTOS AL3AVS S6'6L1$ 8002/8/21
80/91/Z1-G1/21 TVLINIY V1 NdEILYD NVdWOO Tv.LINIY IWOSNVY S8'¥Y0'L$ 800Z/1E/Z1
80/8L/2) - SH/ZL IVINIY UV TUdYILYO NYAWOD TVLINIY IWOSNVY 00°'806¢ 8002/62/2L
80/52/1L-€L/LL TVANTY ¥V TUAEILYO NVAWOD TVLNIY INOSNWY 00°096'c$ 8002/8/21
TVINTY HIAVOT HONYUL - HYTUdEILYD NVdINOD TVLNIY INOSNVA 00'€8L'L$ 8002/L/ZL
JONIA LS ‘14 ¢ NOILVHOdHOD 1-Wvd 00'6Z}$ 800Z/62/2)
% 'dOLS 8YND SSVHE ‘LNVNAAH 1VIMNg "ONI SS3UdX 3dId vLEL8s 8002/5LiZL
ONI1dNOD 'dNOD SSVHE ‘ONIGNL ¥3ddOD "ONI $$3ddX 3dId TLL06'YS 800Z/1/1Z}
JONIH VY 1NdS - HOaYT % STYIMILYIN 7 T3VHOIIN ‘NOSHIL1vd 00'99Y'Z$ 800Z/1/2)
8L/Z1-6/Z1 TVLNTY JOHNOVYL 8 ¥ONHL “ONI VONVOVIN 00'598'/$ 8002/62/21
31LvD013d THIM AND - LINV1d HIMIS LYHOLHOD D1 10313 INNT] 00°0ZL$ 800Z/1E/Z)
MO A3AR - ¥ITVYHL YO "AHIS dWFL LVHOdHOD J1¥L0373 INNTT 6£'680'C$ 8002/S11Z)
ILYOIUDOV Z IAVYOENS SNOL 9902 ONI STLYDIHOOV NOSNVH 00°806$ 800z/LE/Z)
ALVOIHOOV ISYAENS SNOL $6°'9¢ ONi STLYOIUODOY NOSNVH 28vLYS 8002/62/Z)
SATM % SHUIANIIAD ATNIY ‘SHO0TAVd dOHSHOOT ATTIVA LVIHOD 08'09}$ 8002/8/21L
HOLIVHINOD HOH SAIX dOHSHOOT ATTIVA Lv3HO 00'9e$ 8002/L1TL
“"HA ANMOL AIOAY 3SY31d - SNOIS SNDIS1Sv4 00°2L1$ 6002Z/2L/1
SNDIS "WNTY 3LIHM NO a3y SNOIS1SV4 00°88% 800Z/LEZ)
10d30 321440 YOS ANNS'NIO 3SHNGWIZH  dIHSNMOL NIHSOO 1Sv3 86°P$ 800Z/22/Z)
pled - jejide) - senxa
S2°089°'081$ S2'089'081%
Jape Jabuno ISNOHNOIYE 05'L.5% 0L0Z/L/LL
01420 ISNOHNOIE $2'928'8% oLoZ/L/LL
Jape seBu) ISNOHMOIYE 00°58.'9% oLoz/LoL
oL-dag 3SNOHNOIYE 00°669'01$ 0LozZ/LI0L
0}-Bny ISNOHNOIE 05°/80'7L$ 0L0Z/L/6
obHnr ISNOHMOIYE STLLE'YLS 0L02Z/2/8
ol-unp ISNOHNOIYE 00°5¥8°'LLS 0L0Z/LIL
oL-kew ISNOHMOIYE sz'ize'ols 0L0Z/L/9

uonduasaqg aweN sjejoyqng junowy ajeq



nv1l3a

sX’0l€lZl SISNIdXI NOISNYAX3 d1SOu[Uled)s\siuswied /002 J1SOUSPIGRdeq SHIOA dlandieleqd paleys\ejeay:4

puejs OV SUOg pue aInoy,0 00'599% 010z/L/0}
Y931 AOOMNIIYD dOYHLMYD 052ve'L$ 0L0z/0¢/6
sjaruon 8ja10u0) U] U 05°'25¢$ 0102/5¢2/8
adid "ONI SS3UdX 3did z0'sovs 0L02/1/6
add “ONI SS34dX 3dId 15°€29'2$ 0L0z/1e/8
pJeoq ajiupA Jodaqg eou10 80'LE$ oLozrers
pieoq sjyp jodaq =00 LTEVS 0l0z/e/8
V931 AOOMNITHO dOYHIMYD 000LE'1$ 0lLoz/1e/8
Jossaidwon iy ulayuoN 16'665'L$ 0lL02/8/8
oquio) yoeH STAVA 2% 0Loe/oL/L
s|qeo yoeH A 413 0Loe/sL/L
quis ASOTWOOIN 8 ANOWWNYH 0L'8ze$ 0LozreLL
SWBIN LvaOdHOD D11LD3713 INNTT 00°61L0°L% 0loz/62/9
ureyd jeusisey £6'€61$ 0102/62/9
1637 AOOMNITYD dOUHLMYD 00°685% oLoz/ie/l
3saQ Alddng a0} umomaN 00°619% 0L02/L2/.
abpupeo sejund jodaQ =00 6€'05% 0L0z/91/L
Juud joda( 800 66'66% 0102/02/.
ysy epos INONN3d 00°519% 010z/62/9
sdoy} J8junod puag SUOS pue aYNoy,0 00°051$ 0102/8/9
490 dJOHSHMOOT ATTIVA Ly3HD 0¥’ v02$ 0L02/SL/9
adid “ONI $S3ddX 3did £€9'9Z1$ 0102/0¢/9
OOAVYQ woy abpnig 1B Jejemmisepn enby 0.'/£6'6£$ 0102/S LS
[eba7  AOOMNITYD dOUHLMYD 00'298'1$ 0lL0z/Le/S
swdinba aoyo s9|delg JAZA4NS 010¢/6/5
X4 way) Ap 9ol ¢ oo.epy 00'852$ olLoz/ee/v
siayeaq %00q anjg vsn 18°9G5¥% oLoz/Leis
JOVYNYNA dunuBI0S Jaysid £9°68Y°L$ olozerelis
N3IAO ® 4OLvD2iS3d Junualeg Jaysid PANCTANA 010z/c/S
woos abeso)s Ui Bumpy 8soH  ASOTWNODI 8 ANOWWVYH 01028 0102/S/S
IO1440 AN YILVM  ASOTNDDIN ® ANOWINVYH 8E'8L0°L$ 0102/S/S
Buness Aejes SIOUDINOI 0S'v0L'L$ 0L0e¢/rezre
e - IPeIas) BByl ABojoig uonnjod Jajep L0'Z60°L$ 0L0z/2L/E
auoyd Jebulelsy 85°82$ 0Log/9Liv
9SOH ,5/°L B . Aiages g a4 [eyoUNUOD S AME 0L0Z/SLIY
Buinpys Jabuleln 86°L¥9% oLozivLiy
S¥201 9 dOHSMOO1 ATTIVA Lv3HD GL°0.$ 0Lozg/Ly
V93T JOOMNIIHO dOHHLMYD 00°/¥2$ oLoz/Le/e
asoH Joburess 05°6.¢$ oLoz/ie/e
[eJual uep pi04 smaypen 96°€01$ olLoz/stie
V93T JOOMNIIHD dOHHLIMYD 00°/5$ 0lLoz/8zre
juswdinb3 qen UNUIIOS Jaysiy St'68.% 0l0z/2re
you! /¢ 12ay 8soH JaBulein 86°/92$ 6002/81/2)
youi | {99y asoH Jabulels sy’ evy$ 6002/81L/21
Z#t LNVHAAH QaVA 1e1em gy LEYLY'LS oLoz/ierel
Y931 AOOMNITHO JONHLIMYD 00'582$ 6002/1L€/01
uonduasaq aweN sjgjoiqnsg junowy ajeq



1vi3a SX'0LELCL SISNIIXT NOISNVAX3 dLSOululed]s\siuswhed 100z JLSOU\SPiaRdaq SHIoM ognd\eleq pareys\eleqyy

00°961°08% 00'961°08% jejo
upny 00°005'9%
{Unop woy pasd e paa@oal am) d1SDY I8 Buirey 00°000°05%
ease Bupyred jo uonelo)say 00°00c'e$
uojjel0)say Aemanug 00'96£°02$
pied uaaq jou aaey jeyy sexa jejides payusp] - [eydes - senxg
90°v89°0LL$ 90'789°0L1$ el
SHEd JanD 10} 4O 8sINquiay  JIHSNMOL NIHSODO 1Sv3 09'89¢€$ 0Locg/vLie
Aiddns serepm “ONI SSIUX Jdid sz'9gs 0L0e/L/6
sujelq jooy "ONI SS3¥dX Idid c0'S9v$ 0L0Z/Le
S¥|em apis 8}810Uc) Bui ulep 05°2e€$ 0L0¢/52/8
Jayeay MH ASOTNOOIN 8 ANOWWVYH cz'Ls8% oLoc/oLe
wajsAs wiejy NInBG SBIN 00061 '7$ 0L0zZ/L/6
ubig jlep eyjeuyeq uasaslg 00°05t$ 0L0C/LVi6
sued 2U}09|7 BleA 9LvLLS 0L0¢/1e/6
sped oUJo8|g BBA 2e'88% 010¢/02/6
sued JooQ JaBuiels) ovr'zies 0L0¢/€2/01
Kamng 1d SaYI9A 8871263 oLoe/sioL
[BJUBH NVJINOD TVLNIY JWOSNVY 00'v86'L$ gLoe/szioL
[Bjua1 Je] NYdINO O TVLINIYH JINOSNVY 00'809% gLocroz/ioL
sjonpoud eya10u0d OOWIA §L°0.2$ 0102/02/0})
auolg suojsawiT uepw £8'66C% 0Loc/gL/oL
auolg auojsawi uiep GE'96C3 0L0¢/81L/01
auolg BUO)saWIT UEe €6°L268 0L0z/81/01
leg-ay old lamod 0S°L1$ 010¢/2/01
abieyo js|jed pue ooiq 0Old Jamod 06°€.0'C$ 010¢/G/01
ypauo je)jed 01d Jamod (00°5018) oLozicL/ol
s8ysdwing psuasolg 00'L£6°Z$ 01L0Z/8L/01
uonduassaqg aweN s|ejoyqng junowy ajeq



Tvi3a

SX'0LELZ) SISNIJXT NOISNVYAXA d1SOuuledls\siuatuied 00z J1SOH\SPIGNdaq SO dljand\Eled paleys\eredy:4

yell oy [2/9 N33ND ALLOd 06'96% 010z/0€/9
92/9 0} 0E/S N33ND ALLOd 06°'96% 010z/0e/S
62/5 9 2/ N33ND ALLOd 08'86% 0lozie/s
1/S O vy N33IND ALLOd 00°66% olozivty
£y 0} [/g N33ND ALLOd 00'56% 0lozgilie
0L/e/e O} 0L/l N33ND ALLOd 00°56% oloziire
0L/9/2 0¥ QL/OL/L N33IND ALLOd 00'56% oloz/oL/L
OL/6/l o} ELiTL N33IND ALLOd 00'56% 600¢/eL/Z)
ELCL O} GL/LL N33NO ALLOd 00°56% 6002/vLILL
60/7L/11 ©} 60/81/01 N33ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002Z/8L/01
£1/01 ©} 0Z/6 TVLNINH N33N0 ALLOd 00°56% 6002/02/6
61/6 0} €2/g [eyuay N33ND ALLOd 00°56% 600¢/€2/8
22/8 01 92/ TVLIN3Y N33ND ALLOd 00°56% 600z/92/.
&eée 13TO0L TVINIY N33INO ALLOd 00'96% 600z/5/9
¢/5-S/y 13TOL TVLNIY NI3N0 ALLOd 00°56% 6002/S/v
yiv-8/€ 1301 TVLINIY N33NO ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8/¢
2/€-8/¢ 13TIOL TVLIN3Y N33ND ALLOd 00°66% 6002/8/C
80/01/1-€¢/2) 13NOL TVLNIY N33NO ALLOd AA e 800z/¢e/z)
AYD AFTAIY - 137101 3719VLH0d TVLNIY N33N0 ALLOd 00°0vI$ 800¢/st/Tl
0L°9Z1'9% 01'921'9%
[eAoWwaY S LSNANI 3TIFON NOLOY 00's0e$ 0l0z/ozte
61/8 NMUL SFLSNANI ITIGOW NOLOV 0l'6ez$ oloz/oL/L
61/2 YL SIFLSNANI INGOW NOLOV 01'6€2% 0Loz/oL/9
61/9 NU1 S3HLSNANI 31190W NOLOY 01'6£2% oLoc/oLis
61/S UL SIHLSNANI I1N190W NOLOV 01°6£2% oLoc/oLy
61/7 UL SIIFLSNANI INF0W NOLOV 01'6€2% oloz/oL/e
01/61/€ NIUL SIHLSNANI 3TI90W NOLDY 01'6€£28 oloz/oLre
0L/61/2 NIYL S3IHLSNANI ITIGONW NO 1OV oL6e2$ olLoc/oL/L
61/L UL SIIFLSNANI INF0ONW NO LDV 0L'6€£28 6002/0L/Z)
61/¢1 MY S LSNANI 390N NOLOY 01'6€£Z% 600Z/0L/L 1L
61/1L NIUI SR LSNANI ITIFON NOLOY 01'6€£2% 600z/0L/01
SAIFLSNANI 3TN0 NOLOV ol'6ee$ 600Z/01L/6
0} /02/8 SAIYLSNANI 3EON NOLOV 0L6e2% 600z/01/8
61/8 0} 02/ SAIJLSNAN] FTI90N NO LDV 01'6€£28 6002/0}/L
61/L - 02/9 TYLNIH 310440 3TIGOW SAIHLSNANI TIFON NOLDY 01°6€2% 6002/0L/9
61/9 - 02-S TYLN3YH 310440 ITIGOW SIIULSNANI TG0 NOLOY oL'eezs 600Z/01L/5
61/5 - 02/¥ - TYLNIH 301440 IUFON SIIYLSNANI ITFON NOLOY 0l1'6€£Z% 600Z/0L1y
6L/ - 0Z/€ - TYLNIH 301440 ITIFOW SIIYLSNANI ITHOW NOLOY 0l'6£2% 600z/0L/e
60/02/€ -02/2 - TYLN3H 301440 ITIGON STIF LSNANI 31G0N NO LDV 0L'6£2$ 600¢/0L/Z
60/02/2-02/1 - TYLN3H 301440 ITIFOW SIIILSNANI TGO NOLOY 01'6e2$ 600z/12/1
60/61/1 NYHL - TYLNIY 321440 IHOW SAHLSNANI ITIGON NOLOV 01'6£Z%$ 800z/zz/eL
321440 NGO IVLINIH S3IHLSNANI 3TIFOW NO LDV 01'6€0°1$ 8002/51/Z)

Jsualu| 3 £)j0d elOd ‘duoyd ‘lajiel ],

uonduosag alueN

siejoqng

junowy ajeq



1v1i3a SX'01€121 SISNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SDulued]s\siuswied\ 002 d1SOH\sPIaIdaq SHOM dliand\ejeq paleyg\eieqy4

8L5zZ8L1$ 18301 J8ulaju] g Apod epod ‘auoyd ‘1ajies)
9b'986% 9v°996¢
13ANYILNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 0102/82/9
L3ANYILNI NOZIY3A 66°69% 0102/82/S
13NYILNI NOZIY3aA 66'69% oLoz/ezivy
13INYILNI NOZI43A 66'69% 010Z/8z/E
L3NYILNI NOZI¥3aA 66'69% 0102/8212
L13NY3ILNI NOZid3A 66'69% 0L0Z/8z/L
L13NYILNI NOZId3A 66'69$ 6002/9Z/Z 1
13NYILINI NOZI43A 66'69% 6002/82/1 1
LANYILNI NOZI¥3aA 66°69$ 6002/82/0)
13INYIIN] NOZIY3A 66°'69% 6002/82/6
(719 1SY14) 1INYILN] NOZIY3A 96'982$ 6002/1€/8
§9'881°Z% 59'88/'Z$
0V/2// 8¥ep Buig L¥0/- NOZIY3A 8LpELS 01L0Z/212
0V/2/9 ®jep Buiig L¥0Z- NOZIY3A 80veELS 01L02/2/9
01021415 @)epp Builig L¥0Z- NOZIW3A /€°9¢e1$ 01L0Z/L/S
0L/L1y S¥ep Buiyig L¥0/- NOZIY3A [I824%:3 0L0Z/Liy
0L/2/¢ ®ep Buiig L¥0Z- NOZI¥3A yeveLs 0L0Z/L/e
0L/4/2 @yep Buypg L¥0/- NOZI¥3A SEveLS 0102112
0L/41\ @yep Buiig LP0Z- NOZIY3aA LI'GELS 0L0Z/21L
60/./Z| @¥ep Bunng LP0Z- NOZIY3A YACTSE 6002/2/Z1
60/./11 ®yeq Buing L¥02- NOZIY3A 6/€ELS 6002/L/L1
60/2/01 ®yep bulg L¥0.- NOZId3A EvEElS 6002/2/01
LP0Z- NOZIY3A £6ZEL$ 6002/2/6
LY0Z- NOZIY3A YryelLs 6002/./8
L¥0.- NOZIY3aA 1Z'svie 6002/.1L
L¥0/- NOZIH3aA 1y'8/1$ 6002/2/9
60/2/5 31va ONITIG L¥0Z- NOZI¥3A g9/¢1$ 6002/2/5
60/4/% 31va ONITTIE L¥0Z- NOZIW3A 00'951$ 6002/L1y
60/2/¢ 31va ONITIG L¥0.- NOZIW3A 16'¢EL$ 6002/L/€
60/20/2 31vA SN L¥0L- NOZIW3A veoeLs 6002/L12
60/20/1 31va ONITIIE Lr0.- NOZI¥3A 18°/€1$ 600Z/./1
800Z ‘9 ¥39IWID3A - 5T YIFWIAON L¥0Z- NOZI¥3A S9v/LS 8002122121
L6°€Z6°LS 16°€T6'18
L2/8 0} §Z/L N3I3ND AL10d 06°'96$ 0L0Z/82/L
uondussaq auieN sjejoiqng junowy ajeq



SVH1X3 TVILNILOd

SIX'0LELCL SISNIdX NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuswAed\/ 002 d LSOM\spigudaqd SHIOM dlland\ele paleys\eleqy: 4

0$ 0% s)dieday |enjuajod jejo |
s)dieoay jenuajoqd

15€°LY$ 1G6€° 113 sel)xs |eusjod jejo |
LGELLS [auuBYd AN

000'02Z$ (sebem uj ssealour) uepL}os|g

0% SYUe] juswies. |

000°0L$ uoposl0Id spoylen

0% sjejsoway | OVAH

Jjosal woos abpn|g

0% s|onuon

SJOIUOD JINpuUod adidg

seJ)xo [eydes jenjuajoy

010z ‘el Jaquiada(

S1dIF0FU/SVAILXT TVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TV.LIdVO MITHD AT1aiy
ALIRMOHLNY IVdIOINNIN NIHSOD 1Sv3



SH3AHO IDNVHO

SX°0L€12)L SISNIXI NOISNVIXT dLSOusiuswhed\/002 4 LSIM\SpIgudaq s3HIOopA diignd\eleq peIeys\eredy:4

) AA R AR [ejo |
ON @3AO¥ddY $I19pI0daI Yeyd Z Joj sa|qed)  QL/EZ/E AT AR 4
ON @3Inodddvy dwnd Yooigaiddy  oL/ziv 00°L2L'E$ 5
ON a3n0OYddvY LO3INNODSIA IDIAYTS 00'685°'cZ$ 4
ON d3n0YddY OO HO4 LINN HINYOD  60/1/2 00°901°G$ }
a3iN3aa SANIT A € ANTLXT  pelueQ
HIDNITD
A YA WAKS [eyo|
ON d3A0¥ddY Bpig usa1og ul poy uloP [oUOD  OO/LL/L Z1'667'v$ 8l
ON d3A0¥ddv Bpig jonuoo ul wesq j9a)s  01/8/L1 12°€0L'v$ Zl
ON d3A0YddY 20us4  OL/LL 12°050'c$ Gz
ON d3A0¥ddv wiopeld abnjguad  QL/p/LL 9T’1.9'9$ £e
ON d3n0¥ddY Buiping eBpns 1o} yo0iq feuonippy  OL/PL/9 12°2£6'G$ ve
ON d3n0O¥ddv 8)2I10U0D I0} HPBID  01/0T/S 00G/8'cl$- ze
ON d3A0O¥ddy SAVMAIIVM OOAVA ued  01/02/S 65'760'81L$ 1Z
ON d3A0¥ddV sioop¢g  01/02/S 12°915c$ 0c
ON a3A0O¥ddY sdoip e QL/0Z/S 02c0.'22$ 6L
ON d3n0oYddv Buined 104 pa1d  0L/8/Z 00°000'05%- 6
ON d3an0Yddv sabepp oupoB[F JofpaId  Q1/8/Z 00°000'02$-
ON d3n0Yddy 3did NOYI LSVD HO4 LIa3yd  0L/g/g 00°052'9%- 8
ON d3A0¥ddY HIVd3Y v# H3aMmo1d  0L/g/e 8.'9¢1'9% Ll
ON d3n0¥ddv MNVL 489S NO STIvd 319VAONIY  60/7L/21L S ver'vs Gl
ON Q3A0¥ddvY ANVL D014 ¥O4 HIAXIN ¥IADEYT  60/7L/2L GO'v8/'93% G
ON g3A0O¥ddvY HVT100 LOT4-IINY  60/7L/2L 00°€0.'2$ €
ON d3A0Y¥ddvY HIVdIY €# HIAMO1G  &édé 80°219'V$ ¢
ON  d3an0¥ddv HIVd3d ¢# ¥aMo1g  60/LL/S 08°2vS's$ 14
ON d3A0Yddv HIVd3d L# Y3aM018  60/v2/e 0.°602'c$ L
H1¥0OM
aivd SN1vl1s MHOM  Q3AO¥ddVY  INNOWVY "ON

0102 ‘el Jequasaqg
SYIAUO IDNVHD

103rodd NOISNYAX3 TV.LIdYD MIIND AT1aiy
ALRMOHLNY TVdIOINNW NIHSOD 1SV



Mechanical Contractor

6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130
Worth & Company, Inc. www.worthandcompany.com

November 30, 2010

Mr. Dan Postlewaite
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion
Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707
Concrete and Steel Pier for Centrifuge
PCO-26

Dear Mr. Postlewaite,

Please find attached our cost estimate sheet showing our cost of One Thousand Four Hundred
Nine Dollars and Forty-Four cents ($1,409.44) to add 1 additional 12° gate in the new fence.

- An extension of time of (0) days is required.

This change proposal covers only the direct cost associated with the change order work
described above. We reserve the right to assess the impact of this change order at a later date
and to submit these costs as they become known.

Please issue a change order for this work as soon as possible.

If you should have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Bush
Project Manager

Cc: File
Fred Papiernik, Worth and Company 7 S
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni




yieovLs ejol
v9'L28$ %C puog
08'18¢°L$ SIr0'LS SO0°LEES 0003 0008
SL6vS %S 50913 %S 0003 %St 00°0% %0

00'9L'LS 00'566% oo'tzes 0008 0003 vi0Ll8ns
00'¥8% dH|Z BAIRASIUNIPY
00°0% dHt SOIJBA S,UsWRIO]
00Z.$ YH( Uaiialo ] / uoisiatedng eys
00'S.$ HHil Buueswibu3 / bugewisy
00°06% uH[T Juswabeue 108i01d
00°566% 00566 ] ayeb .z} [euohippe | Ifejsut pue %E:.m

viol dn Tviol dn TVi0L d'n Tvi0L dn V101 dn

1509 SLOVHINOD STVRIFIVA
1233id V1Ol ans : VOV ININVWYId INININDA ALILNYND NOLLJIEDS3AA
b ‘ON L3THS 0LOZ/OEN Y 3lvda 3305 [EUCHPPY MHOM 20 AdAL
9Z- 00d ‘ON W3l aor HOLVWALLS3 dIM Waa1g A3ipiy 1103arodd










610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 6, 2010

Dear Resident,

The expansion of the treatment plant has been completed. The only outstanding
item is the removal of the temporary parking area which is scheduled to be
removed by the end of the year. Once that is removed we will restore all
disturbed areas.

On behalf of the Municipal Authority | would personally like to thank-you for your
patience during the construction. Should you have any questions regarding to the
new operation please don’t hesitate to contact me at 610-692-7171.

Sincerely,

ol
Mark S. Miller
Director of Public Works

East Goshen Township

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Ridley Creek\Ltr. for residents for completion on sewer plant 2010 December 6.doc



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1S80 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 2, 2010

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark
Re: Landscape Screening

| would like to complete the landscaping between the SBR tanks and the homes
backing up to the plant.

The cost would be $1,250.00, Public Works will plant the tree’s.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Municipal Autharity\memo to municipal authority for landscape screening 2010 December 2.doc



— _>
Pennoni
MEMORANDUM

TO: Dan Barbato

FROM: Tim Daily

DATE: November 23, 2010

SUBJECT: East Goshen Township Ridley Creek WWTP Walk Through, Wednesday,
November 17, 2010

1.0 INTRODUCTION

2.0

Tim Daily and Tom Horrex completed a walkthrough of the East Goshen system. The
purpose of the walk through was to review the treatment plant function and operation. We
were periodically joined by Scott Towler.

GENERAL COMMENTS

Listed below are general comments, Each indivual part of the process is discussed in
additional detail below.
The plant is being operated consistent with the design intent with these exceptions.
¢ Alkalinity in the form of sodium bicarbonate solution is not being added to the
influent channel. (Appears to be a kinked hose)
¢ The sodium bicarbonate metering pump is not being flow paced. (4-20 mA
connection appears not to have been made)
¢ The influent pumps are cycling on and off. VFD control of the influent sump
liquid level is not occurring.
¢ The SBR mixed liquor level seem elevated for the current organic load.
(Sludge wasting has been increased to bring solids down)
¢ The UV channel has overflowed and the UV modules have over topped.
¢ Decanter actuator mechanism seems to move too quickly and can overload
SBR influent.

More operator training in the SBR process is required so that the operators have a better
handle on the day to day adjustments that need to be made.

Many of the problems that were identified are associated with the system controls. Now
that the system has been running, time needs to be invested into the system so that any
controls problems can be identified and either tuned or adjusted with existing controls or
add additional programming. For example, Tom Horrex recommended adding a delay
timer to the start of sludge digester decanting.

Many of the system alarms are disabled.

C:\Users\nmonaghan\Documents\Memo.docx



3.0 SCREEN BUILDING

There is a build-up of grit in the Influent Channel upstream of the grinder.

If the grinder is lifted, the water velocity upstream of the screen greatly increases.

The screen is capturing about a %2 bag per day of material.

It appears that there is a malfunctioning ultrasonic transmitter. JWC is in the process of
addressing.

4.0 INFLUENT PUMPS

The Influent Control Panel is not alarming the Autodialer

The influent pumps are not running in level control. They are currently are operating with
on/off control. :

It appears that the Influent Pump #2 check valve lever needs to be adjusted. There is some
water hammer when the pump turns off. The VFD ramp down could also be adjusted.
The Influent Pumps are not maintaining a liquid level in the wet well. They seem to be
cycling on and off.

3.0 SODA ASH FEED

The Influent Soda Ash pump is not working. Tom reports that the Marlow representative
claimed that the pump was working correctly and that the 4-20 mA signal to drive the
pump was not installed or working properly.

The existing diaphragm pump does not seem to be pumping. The level in the tank is not
receding with time. This started to occur after the flexible PVC tubing was installed in the
carrier tube.

It is suspected that the tubing kinked as it went through the carrier pipe, which has formed
a blockage and is preventing the soda ash solution from flowing through the tubing.

6.0 SBR

A number of the equipment elapse timers are not working

The HMI software seems to have gaps in data collection. When a trend is shown on the
computer screen there are periods of time where the trend is black and no trend lines are
shown. The black areas are similar in appearance as future time, which has no data.

Two of the five blower VFD’s have failed. The GE service tech was investigating the
problem during the walk through. It was determined that there is a loose wire in the VFD
which shorted causing the failure. It was suggested that the other three VFD’s be checked.
Jet mixer pump cable collects rags, which does not let the grab fitting to slide down a thin
cable and hook the pump . Township will change out the thin cable with either dedicated
chain or cables,

7.0 SBR OPERATION

The SBR is experiencing foaming. The foam has changed in recent months to a dark foam
to a lighter color foam.

Tom’s assessment of a sample of settled mixed liquor is that it is old sludge looked old.
Tom also thinks that the sludge is over aerated. The aeration of the basins will be cut back.

2

C:\Users\nmonaghan\Documents\Memo.docx



Scott reported Mixed liquor levels of around 3,000 mg/l. Given the current loading, 3,000
mg/l mixed liquor, and three SNR’s on line, one would suspect that the sludge age is old
and the volatile content is down. This will cause foaming, pin floc, bulking settled sludge,
and discoloration. Scott is beginning to waste more sludge. We suspect that a target mixed
liquor level is between 2,000 and 2,500 mg/l.

A 1 liter sludge sample settled to approximately 500 ml in 20 minutes. Within the next 20
minutes it all floated to the top. This is an indication of denitrification. Siemens is
indicating that it is trapped air and not denitrification.

Tom believes that the operators need additional training in the inner workings of the Jet
Tech system.

The SBR alum feed delay is 30 minutes. The timer range should be expanded so that alum
could be feed near the end of the react step.

SBR Alum Feed Pump does not function. Clinger and the Marlow Watson chemical pump
tech think that traced the wiring and believe that the problem is in the Siemens panel.

8.0 FILTER FEED PUMPS

The filter feed pumps were operating at 300 GPM, 40% speed, and 4.5 ft of water

The Filter Feed pumps need to be removed to check oil. _

The Filter feed pump PID controllers are experiencing controller wind-up. When the
pumps start the output to the pump’s VFD is 100%, which causes a whoosh of water. A
bumpless transfer should be incorporated into the logic to make the operation smoother.
The operation intent of the filter panel design was reviewed. The pumps will operate at a
set flow rate from low level to mid level. If the level in the tank should rise about the mid
level point, the flow rate will be increase proportionately to the tank level. At high tank
level, the pumps will be operating at maximum flow.

There is a question concerning the setting of a maximum flow rate. With two pumps
running near maximum output, the flow can over whelm the UV channel. The operators
requested a maximum flow rate set point. This rate would be 3.0 MGD or 2,083 GPM.
Adjustments were made to the flow and level set points so that the pumps will react
sooner to an increase in influent flow.

9.0 FILTERS

The SBR is currently producing effluent with phosphorous concentrations of less than 2
ppm.

The intended operation of the SBR / filter alum and polymer feed was reviewed. Alum
should be added to the SBR at the near the end of the react step, so that as much
phosphorous can be taken in by the phosphorous bacteria. The ratio is typically 1 pound of
phosphorous to 2 pounds of aluminum. This will typically reduce the phosphorous
concentration to between 0.7 and 0.8 PPM. Alum is now added to filter feed upstream of
the floc tank at a ratio of 1 pound of phosphorous to 5 pounds of aluminum. This loading
typically drives down the phosphorous concentration to below 0.5 ppm.

The filters will initiate a backwash cycle based on either high level in the tank or time.
The time is currently set to backwash every 120 minutes. Aqua suggests increasing the
time to 240 minutes.

C:\Users\nionaghan\Documents\Memo.docx



The filter alarms have been turned off because there have been a number of nuisance
alarmes.

10.0 UV CHANNEL

The UV channel has over flowed and the UV modules have overtopped at high flows.
The UV finger weirs do not become swamped at these higher flow rates.

The rated flow for the unit is 3.0 MGD or 2,083 GPM.

The flow rate, at which over tops the UV modules, has not been quantified.

There is a distribution plate which the last row of holes was half covered at 820 GPM.
The Filter Feed Pumps need to have a maximum flow set point so that the flow through
the UV can be maintained at or below their rating

11.0 SLUDGE DIGESTER

There is confusion on the operation of the Decanting mechanism.

There are reports that a high rate of decant has caused the SBR to go into a Fill/Decant
treatment cycle.

The design intent is that the decant time duration is the sum of operator selected decant on
time and off time. The decanter moves down in this step wise fashion until low level is hit.
This allows the decanter to move through the decant height in small increments so that the
flow rate is controlled.

Looking at the decant graphic, it looked like the controls may have been set-up as
intended. There is a duration setting for decanting and a starting height and an ending
height. The current operation should be compared to the intended operation.

It was suggested that a delay timer be added to the decant screen so that decant could be
delayed to the early morning hours.

12,0 RECOMMENDATIONS

Need to check all the alarms and autodialer for proper function and reporting
Get sodium bisulfate pump working
Replace alkalinity tubing with either hose or a more ridged tubing,
Check SBR Blower VFD’s for loose wires
Determine sludge digester pump flow
Characterize filter feed pumping for one pump and two pump operation
Determine if a maximum two pumps running pump speed is required
Review PLC logic and equipment operation with programmer and engineer for these
processes:
* Influent Feed pumps

* Sodium Bicarbonate Pumps
* Filter Feed Pumps
¢ Sludge Decanter

Determine cause of SBR HMI data gaps
Change Filter Feed Pump PID loop programming to include anti-wind-up feature.

C:\Users\nmonaghan\Documents\Memo.docx



Start adding alum to SBR

Add longer on delay timer from SBR alum addition

Increase timed backwash interval to 240 minutes

Investigate UV channel height when Filter Feed Pumps are running at 2,083 GPM.
Multiple decants may need to be stored so that a long enough run time can be investigated.
Add sludge decanter delay on timer

C:\Users\nmonagham\Documents\Memo.docx



Remit to L INVOICE

Fastenal Company 4 A
P.O. Box 1286 9’{ 75 Page 1of 1
Winona, MN 55987-1286
Date Invoice No.
For billing questions 11/18/2010 PAMAV491g
30 Three Tun Road, Suite 3
Cust. No. PAMAV0136 L'\JAAtL\éESRtN't PA 19355 Due Date Invoice Total
Cust. P.O. nite ates usD
Job No. ridley creek pl Phone (610)-648-9278 12/18/2010 2,474.04
F 0)-648-9285
Sold To ax  (610)-6 2
0002918 01 AB 0.360 “AUTO He 1 1069 19380-6-02919
Imlll.l....ll.l..l.llu..llm..llll...lu.ll..l.ll...l...ll Ship To
E. GOSHEN TOWNSHIP E. GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE I 1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6107 % WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

This Order and Document is Subject to the "Terms of Purchase" posted on www.fastenal.com.

Line Quantity ~  Quantity Quantity T " Control Part Price / T

No Ordered Shipped  Backordered Description No. No. Hundred Amount
T Ty T Ty 0 SS C PIN 3/8X2 120080735 T Gi30678 288.0000 23.04

2 200 200 0 3/8" 304 S/S PROOF C MLPA0375 12535-00245 1,200.0000 2,400.00

*** Fastenal now has the ability to ernail or fax invoices. To enroll please call 866-880-3278.

/

@
APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID;
CHECK #: -
CHARGED T0: 0 £I2d— 7457y

r-PaMF Wil .

o 165

- oNid

————— ——— ——
Received By Tax Exemption Subtotal 2,423.04
7771 G Shipping & Handling 51.00
PA State Tax 0.00
Comments County Tax 0.00
Contact: MARK MILLER City Tax 0.00
Total 2,474.04
Reasonable collection and attorneys fees will be No materials accepted for return without our permission.
assessed to all accounts placed for collection. All discrepancies must be reported within 10 days.
If you re-package or re-sell this product, you are required to maintain Please pay from this invoice.

integrity of Country of Origin to the consumer of this product.
3-01-0009227 Invoice: PAMAV4919 Cust:  PAMAVO0136



Remit To: HIGHWAY MATERIALS, INC.
PO BOX 8500 LOCKBOX #2686
PHILA, PA 19178-2686 APPROVED BY'
610-832-8000 DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO: 0 /42 745y
Bill To: 658 Job:
- EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Miscellaneous

1580 PAOLI

PIKE

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

Invoice: 1622530MB Plant: MALVERN BLACKTOP Page 1 of 1
Project No Invoice Date Purchase Order Payment Terms
MISCELLA 11/05/10 NET 30
Date Ticket Product Quantity U/M Unit Price Tax Total
11/05 00202021 19MM B .3<3 V P 10.0060 TONS 45.7000 0.00 457 .27
11/05 00202028 19MM B .3<3 V P 10.0140 TONS 45.7000 0.00 457.64
11/05 00202037 19MM B .3<3 V P 10.0090 TONS 45.7000 0.00 457.41
11/05 00202041 19MM B .3<3 V P 9.9790 TONS 45.7000 0.00 456.04
Product Summary
Product Description Quantity UOM
1061303 19MM B .3<3 V P 40.0080 TONS
1
@
Material Transp. Misc. Tax Invoice Amt Receipt Amt Bdiance Due
$1,828.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,828.36 $0.00 i4«,\$\1,‘828,."36



B

Remit To: HIGHWAY MATERIALS, INC.
PO BOX 8500 LOCKBOX #268%PPROVED BY:
PHILA, PA 19178-2686 °
610-832-8000 DATE PAID:
CHECK #:
CHARGED TO:_ ) 742y 25
Bill To: 658 Job:
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Miscellaneous

1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

Invoice: 11025998MB Plant: DOWNINGTOWN ASPHALT Page 1 of 1
Project No Invoice Date Purchase Order Payment Terms
MISCELLA 11/05/10 NET 30
Date Ticket Product Quantity U/M Unit Price Tax Total
11/05 00285323 ID2B 10.0830 TONS 45.5000 0.00 458.78
11/05 00285331 19MM B .3<3 9.9480 TONS 46.1500 0.00 459.10
11/05 00285338 19MM B .3<3 9.9980 TONS 46.1500 0.00 461.41
11/05 00285343 19MM B .3<3 10.0160 TONS 46.1500 0.00 462.24
Product Summary
Product Description Quantity UOM
1010201 ID2B 10.0830 TONS
1011303 19MM B .3<3 29.9620 TONS
~1 \
\
\ &
Material Transp. Misc. Tax Invoice Amt Receipt Amt Balance Due]
$1,841.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,841.53 $0.00 %$1,84i}§



Remit To: : HIGHWAY MATERIALS, INC.
PO BOX 8500 LOCKBOX #2686
PHILA, PA 19178-2686
610-832-8000

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:
CHARGED TO:_0 7424.748Y
Bill To: 658 Job:
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Miscellaneous
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
Invoice: 11026142MB Plant: DOWNINGTOWN ASPHALT Page 1 of 1
Project No Invoice Date Purchase Order Payment Terms
MISCELLA 11/18/10 NET 30
Date Ticket Product Quantity U/M Unit Price Tax Total
11/18 00285963 9.5MM .3<3 5.0080 TONS 52.0000 0.00 260.42
Product Summary
Product Description Quantity UOM
1011110 9.5MM .3<3 5.0080 TONS
75
£
Material Transp. Misc. Tax Invoice Amt Receipt Amt / Balance Due

/

$260.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $260.42 $0.00/ $260.42
i

%

e



HIGHWAY MATERIALS, INC.
PO BOX 8500 LOCKBOX #2686
PHILA, PA 19178-2686

CHARGED TO: 674 24. Ngy

1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

610-832-8000 APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #:
Bill To: 658 Job:
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Miscellaneous

Invoice: 11026121MB

Plant: DOWNINGTOWN ASPHALT

Page 1 of 1

Project No Invoice Date Purchase Order Payment Terms
MISCELLA 11/17/10 NET 30
Date Ticket Product Quantity U/M Unit Price Tax Total
11/17 00285852 ID3 9.9820 TONS 47.9000 0.00 478.14
11/17 00285853 ID3 9.9750 TONS 47.9000 0.00 477.80
11/17 00285881 ID3 3.9900 TONS 47.9000 0.00 191.12
Product Summary
Product Description . Quantity UOM
1010402 ID3 23.9470 TONS
,,//// \ L '
/
/ <
\ Vo
N -
Material Transp. Misc. Tax Invoice Amt Receipt Amt Balance Due
$1,147.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,147.06 $0.00 $1,147.06



equod

Siy}) Jopun JOPRIUOS O JBUMQO 3y} jo syybu Aue o) aoipnfaid Jnoynm are juawded Jo aoueydasoe pue ‘juswded
'a0UBNSS] "UBIaY palLeU JORNUOY) 3y} 0} Ajuo ajgeded st payilal) Junowy syl ‘sjqenobau jou si uojesILaY Syl

>/ hN\M\|%D

Z
YA

1payndal Junowy

PARIIRD JUNoWwy ay3 Jo Juawied
03 PAJIIUS SI J0IDRIIUOD DY) PUBR ‘SIUBWIND0Q IDRIIUOD YJ UM DOUBPJIODDR Ul Si YJOM B3 JO
Ajljenb ay3 ‘pajeaipul se passaiBbold Sey MO BU3 321G Pue UOHREeLIojU! BBPAIMOUY $30331YdlyY
3] JO 158Q 2y} 03 IBYY JBUMQO 3Y3 03 SBHIMBD IPANYdJY 3y uonesiidde saoge 3y3 Buisiduiod
RIRP 9y} PUBR SUOIRAIISQO BJIS-UO UO Paseq ‘SJUsWNI0@ IDRAUOD dY) UM IDURPIOIIR UT

judWAed 10} 23eo13IMd0) S,309HYIY

SSLEION JO UORIDOSSY RIUBAASULSE “JoqLUSiy

102 6T 1003 S UOBSIUILGD A T T Beee v Al
Aunery sngt :n_f peERIsWd Yoo naly mﬂﬂ YT S fiand Aseron -(ie9K) oTi07
o EaeeN Isquaoeq 4 Aep Py s 3l 310j39 03 wioms pue paqUISANS
VINVATABNNZE 46 FLTTAMNONNGD opng o AUnes  Vd 10 33

} 1Ag

e ’ a y ;
7T'850'66 abeuleyas Buipnpul ‘ysiuy 03 sduejeg 01/¢0/el ' c%@@@@? Jiopenuos
00°000°STT anp juawAed jus.nd :
“ANP MOU S U343y UMOYS JuawAed Juaind Jeyl pue ‘daump ayl
« I 1 woJdy paAladad syudwAed pue panss] aiam JUBWARY J0) SI3ILIYIMID SNoIAdLd UydIym 10j Haom 10J
CT'99€°SP9°L ucwE>ma 40 s83e0uie0 m30_>wLn_ $597 1030e43U00) 3Yl AQ pled ud3q IARY SJUNOWER |jB JRY) ‘SIUBIND0Q IDRIUOD 3YI YIM 3dURPIOIIR
ul pa3a[dwod usaq sey juswAied 1o uonedyddy Siy3 AQ PAIBADD HIOM BY3 Ja119q pUR ‘UoiiRWIIOjU]
NH.@@M\ONN\N wmmc_m“ﬂw.h SS9| paudes |elo ] ‘gbpajmouy SJ0I0RIUOD BYY JO 3ISSq BY) 03 IRYY SIYIIID J1030eJ4ju0D) paubisiapun ayy
22°'850°66 abeuieial 101 PEVTO'Y Saspao
abueyd abueyd 19N
) 5 Aq o6
00°0 |era3eW PaJ03s JO 9%0°0 sjelol
7T°850°66 oM pa3a|dwod JO %E"T
yauow siyy
abeuielsy paaoidde
sl1aplo
YEpey'698°L 91ep 0} pal1ols pue payejdwod |ejo) sbuey)
paAolddy Jsquiny
YE VTP 698'L SJEp 01 WNS 1oeRUOD s3eq
- 1 . s
YE Y0y slapJo abueyd Ag sbueyd 3aN sC'8vICy 657¢cLo9r Jaumo Ag syjuow snonald
- uj paaosdde siaplo sbueyd
00°00%'598°7 wns penuod jeulbup suopPnpaq SuoIppy AJeWwnS 1aplo sbueyd
jusuwAed 104 uopedijddy s, Jojoeijuo)
1104 1PEU0D 00TT-¢9¢€ £L9C ‘suoyd
{(P2UYIY) BIA
. LPE8T Yd “Bliiasiadld
80/22/0T  :931e@ PRIUOD 100824 ~4squinnN peoy Uddnyd SI9)19) €929  :(40IdB1UOD)
qof Jopenuod “2u7 “Auedwon pue yuo wod
10N Jalold I D pPue yom El
SA™NYIY 08E6T Vd /12359YD I59M
0T/0€/TT 101 pouad 80T9-8£2-£97 Ausaideq paud 08E6T Vd “493S3UD 159M
peoy aumol TSLT 1d lloed 08ST
0T0Z/0E/TT :23eA +Z  :ON uopedyddy dLMM 331D Aajpry }o3foud JJoyIny jediunyy usysoo jse3 1JOUMO 01
| obed juswAed Jod4 ajesiiue) pue uonedijddy




00°000'S

¥6'29 000 00°00} 000 000 00°000°G 00°000'S paog Aretodws | 600-LO
6£°629 000 0000k  00°000'0S 000 000 00°000'0S 00°000°0S jiosdo] duig 800-1D
69VLE 000 00°00L  00°000'sZ 000 00°0 00°000'sZ 00°000°62 S|oAU0D § 9 3 L0071
zg'ssl 000 0000}  00°000'GL 0o 000 00°000'S L 00°000°G1 yoaL1ar - slepruang 90019
zg'ssl 000 0000,  00°000'SL 000 000 00°000°s} 00°000'G} puEyOINg - S[EIHWANS S00-19
SL15T 000 0000}  00°000°02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000°02 ainpayog/Butuueid-ald ¥00-1D
LL'85T'L 000 0000,  00°000'00} 000 000 00°000'001 00°000°00} uoneziiqoly €00-19
6£'629 00'0 0000k  00°000'0S 000 000 00°000°05 00°000°05 souBInsy| 20019
yo'vL0'T 000 0000l  00°000°09} 000 00°0 00°000'091 00°000°09} spuog 10019
. Buidid pieA 3 oM o3is 000-19

9905 000 0000}  ¥EV20'V 000 000 ye'¥20'y yeve0'y 1eloigns
SOvLL- 000 0000+  00'G/8'El- 000 00'0 00°6/8'€L~ 00°5.8'¢)- paig 81a10u09 131sabiqg 0€00-00
LLlze 000 0000k  65°¥60'8L 000 000 65'¥60'81 657608} Aemijep 19359610 Jured d€00-00
Yk 000 00°00b  LL9lS'e 000 000 LL918' LL915's s100Q MaN V€00-00
LLsve 000 0000,  0Z'20L'lZ 000 000 (A AT XA 0C'eoL'Le sdoig 41V (¥2) £00-00
TVLL 000 0000} 829249 000 000 81'9Z1'9 8L'9ZL'9 siieday ¥ 1omolg 8200-00
96'zYl 000 0000,  STZLSE'LL 000 - 000 sz'lse'L) ST LSE' L BuLRyYD AN © lIBM 919:10U00 ¥200-00
1982~ 000 0000}  00°0SZ's- 000 000 00°052'9" 00°052'e uoJ| }seQ JO N8I ¥Pa1D NG 200-090
SLLSe- 000 0000+  00°000'0¢- 000 000 00°000'02- 00°000'02~ HpaQ Jlepm ¥ES D100-020
6€'629- 000 0000}  00°000'0S- 000 000 00°000'05- 00°000'05- upa1Q Buiaed 4100-00
AN:1] 000 0000k  80°LL9'YV 000 000 807219 BO'LLS'Y sieday ¢ Jamolg 3100-00
85'95 000 0000}  TSVEY'Y 000 000 TSYEY'Y ZS'v6Y'y IlreipueH ¥gas ao0-09
0v's8 000 00°00L  S9V8L'9 000 000 S9¥8L'9 S9'¥8/'9 abueyd Jaxy Ajuz doy 0100-090
1169 000 0000}  0BZPS'S 000 000 08'2ys's 08'Z¥S's sJiedas z Jomolg 8100-00
zove 000 0000}  00°€0L2 000 000 00'€0L'C 00°€0L'Z JejjoQ uonejold Nuy V¥100-00
ov'or 000 0000}  0.602'€ 000 000 0.'602'E 0.'602'E sliedoy Jamoig 100-00

ows W uolualaY % poLiad SIyL uopjenjddy anjea uoidinsag Jaguwiny
ysiuig 03 aduejeg 31BQ 0] P210IS  PaJo3IS APUasadd snotaald painpayss w31
pue paisjdwo)n IS{IIEM A _ I ITEET

TON 13f0oud SJoo3Lday dLMM 21D Aaipry :309foud
1008¢d 1I9quinN qog s,ojoeljuo) ou ‘Auedwon pue yuom :{Jo3oeqUOD) wolq
OT/0E/TT 0L poUad 0T/0€/1T :@3eQ Pz :ON uonedyddy JoLANY |edpIUNiy USYSOD Ise] :oumQ oL

C obed -- jJuswAed 104 ajed14i319) pue uonies)jddy



£9°2/8 000 00°001 00°000'0¢ 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000'0¢ 90Ua4 JU7 weyd SE0-19
65CL 000 0000} 00°000'} 000 000 00°000'L 00°000°'} 32019 ¥e0-1O
dIOA £20-19
- dioA 2e0-19
28’88l 000 00°00L 00°000'51L 000 00°0 00°000°G1L 00°000'G} silemapls LEO-LD
28’88l 000 007001 00°000'51L 000 000 00°000's} 00°000'G1 Iy passaidwo) L 0€0-19
1S§°€0S 000 00°00L 00°000'0t 0070 00°0 00°000'0% 00°000'0% ureipsapun .8 62012
Sv'995 0oo 00°00} 00°000'St 00°0 000 00°000'sH 00°000'GY 131eAA 31qB10d 82¢0-192
69¥LE 000 00°00} 00°000's2 000 000 00°000'62 00°000'62 adid JoieD [edwayd DA [e0-L9
cg'gsl 000 0000} 00°000'G} 000 000 00°000'S1 00°000'S} abieyosiq doo.g a|ddy 920-19
80°v¥6 000 00°001 00°000'5Z 000 ’ 000 00°000'§. 00°000'5Z Jspep Aunn g§20-1o
S¥°999 000 00°00L 00°000'S¥ 000 000 00°000'sY 00°000'Gt jusnju) ¥20-19
GL1IGC 000 00°00) 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00'000'02 S3ul Iy 8)ed0ey £€20-19
69°7LE 000 0000} 00°000's2 000 000 00°000'S2 00°000'52 uogong dwnd abpnig 22019
viie8 000 00004 00°000'0L 000 [e]eN¢] 00°000'0L 00°000'0Z uielg pieA 120-19
S¥'995 000 007001 00°000'S¥ 000 000 00°000'sH 00°000'Gt SYM b 0co Lo
6£'629 000 00°001 00°000'0S 00°0 0070 00°000'0§ 00°000'0S SI3}1d 0} YUe | UoHe|Noo0ld 6L0°1O
69'vle 00°0 00°00} 00°000'52 00’0 . 000 00°000'52 00°000's2 aB1eyos)g dwing pesy oy 8L0-19
89°vLE 000 0000} 00°000's2 000 000 00°000'6Z 00°000'6Z uonong duwind pasd Jayl4 L10-19
££269 000 00°001 00°000'SS 000 000 00°000'5S 00°000'6S wenya wesAs 910-19
££269 000 00°001 00°000'SS 000 000 00°000'SS 00°000'GS usny3 18y SL0-19
96°690°L 000 007001 00°000'58 000 000 00°000'68 00°000'58 Uley 82104 pasg Jayid ¥10-19
96°690'L 000 00001 00°000's8 000 000 00°000'68 00°000'58 UIB 92104 Jusnyu| €L0-19
62cll 000 00°001 00'000'6 000 A 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 9oua4 Atelodws ZL0-19
clise 00°0 00’00t 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'0Z 00°000'02 ¢ uiseg uopusjalolg 110-19
[y Aer4 000 00°00L 00°000'02 000 00°0 00°000'02 00°000'02 | uiseg uonuslalolg 01019
owap uonuaIY %, ponad siyL uofnesiddy anjeA uopduassg Bquiny
ysiuid 03 duejeg 33k 0] paJols  PaJ03Is Apuasald SNOIA3Ud pa|npayas wal
pue pajsjdwon sjenlaiep _ overdmes o
:ON 393f0ld s3093iYdlY dLMM 931D ASipry :pafold
T0082d +19quinN gor s,1030e1U0D U] ‘Auedwoln pue yuom :(400RLU0D) WO
OT/0£/1T 0L poHad 0T/0€/TT :33eQ@ bZ  :ON uopednddy oyany [edpiuniy UsYsoo 3seq HBUMQO oL

€ obed -- juswAed 104 93ed1}1349) pue uoizediddy



£9°L/E 000 00'00}  00°000'0E 000 00'0 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ sliepn Auosely Joueix3 jeisu| LL0-€D
6629 000 0000}  00°000'0S 000 000 00°000'0S 00°000'0S Siiepn jsuueyd tnod/uuod 010-€9
0,00 000 0000  00000'8 000 00'0 00°000'8 00°000'8 Qe|S Jnod 600-€D
6ZELL 000 0000 000006 000 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 e Isou4 Aluosely flelsu 800-€9
S0'LSL 000 0000}  00°000°CL 000 000 00°000'Z}) 000002} $18]004 1N0d/uuog 200-€D
1188 00°0 00°00L  00000L 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 48,2 A2|3 'sJ}004 SjeAedX3 900-€9
S0°LSL 000 0000}  00°000'2L 00°0 000 00°000'2} 00°000'2} JIuMoeg G00-€D
0z'8L8 00'0 00°00L  00°000'G9 000 000 00°000'69 00°000'69 S|[EM 20L8IXT JN0d w0 $00-€9
z6°06% 000 0000}  00°000'6E 00°0 000 00°000'6E oo.ooov.mm QEIS YOlUL 8L JNOd/Wiog £00-£9
¥6'29 000 00°00L  00°000'G 000 000 00°000'G 00°000'S ge[siapun suocls 200-£9
£Ee'8LY 000 0000l 00°000'8¢ 000 go'o 00°000°8¢ 00°000'8E \£) A9|3 Bpig usaIog aleneox] L00-€9
Buipng usaiog 000-€9

yo'Lov'e 00°0 00°00L  00°000'5.2 000 00'0 00°000'6/2 00°000'5.2 |elolqns
0z'8l8 000 00°00L  00°000'G9 000 000 00°000'G9 00°000'69 sdwng juanpuy 0L0-29
28’881 000 00°00)  00°000'GL 000 000 00°000'GL 00°000'G}) sbumi/sanien/adid 600-29
62°ELL 000 00°00}  00°000'6 00°0 00°0 00°000'6 00°000'6 Bunuied 800-29
Lo'be 000 00°004  00°00S'L 00°0 00'0 00°00S'L 00°008°'L UNBA SAlRA jUNoE] 200-29
9t'zse 000 00°00L  00°000'8Z 000 00'0 00°000°'82 00°000'82 HNBA SAIBA HEISU] 900-29
z8'88L 000 00'00L  00°000'GL 00°0 000 00°000'G} 00°000'G4 HNBA SAlBA B1BABOXT 50029
SO'LSL 000 0000}  00°000'Ch 000 00°0 00°000'Zh 00°000°Z} uoneg dwing |jpioeg $00-29
90'tP 000 00001  00°00S'E 000 00°0 00°00§'€ 00°00S'e JejjoD UoHRIOo3-HuY |jeisu £00-29
16'658 000 00°00L  00°000'89 000 00°0 00°000'89 00°000'89 uopelg dwing Isesald |iejsuj 20029
9559 00°0 00°00L 0000025 000 000 00°000'25 00°000'25 uojels duind ajeAedx3 100-29
}NeA SABA @ uonEls duing 000-29

25'0e6'94 000 00°00} 00°000'SbE'L 000 000 00°000'sPE’L 00°000'sPE'L {ejoiqns
88°sZl 000 00°'00L  00°000°0} 000 000 00°000°0L 00°000'0L 2oua4 Busixz owaq 9E0-19

owap uoualay % pouad siul uones)ddy an|eA uonduosaqg Jaquinp
ysiuid 03 adue|eg ajeq 01 pa4o3ls paJ40315 Ajjuasaug SNOIABIG pa|npayss w31
pue paygjdwo) Dsre1dwon WO

10N 308[0.1d s, 308Dy d1MMm a1 Aa)prd 30afold
100824 113qQUWINN gof $,J01enuoD JuT ‘Auedwo) pue ynom :(1030RLU0D)) WOol4
0T/0£/TT 01 poliad OT/0E/1T :33eq ¥Z 0N uonedlddy JoyaNy [edpiuniy Usysos jseg 14BUMO oL

¢ obed -- juswAed 404 93e3131349) pue uonedijddy



z8'88l 000 00004  00°000'SGL 000 000 , 00°000°G) 00°000'G} 5191004 Inod 200-99
L§°€0S 000 00°00L  00°000'0% 000 000 00°000'0% 00°000°'0% $J9)00 S)enedsxy 100-99
Buipjing jusunesay 000-99

v.'692'02 000 0000+  00°000'059'L 000 000 00°000'059'L 00°000'059'} lejoiqns
92852 000 00004  00°000'09 00°0 ) 000 00°000'09 00°000'09 SR OSIN 900-59
08°0tY'6 000 0000k  00°000'0S. 000 000 00°000'052 00°000'05. sAemepn B SiiEMm S00-59
sLLse 000 00°00L  00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000°'02 Suel (jpoeg $00-59
£5'589'8 00'0 0000}  00°000'069 000 00°0 00°000'069 00°000'069 ygS 104 ge|S osed 9}910u0) €00-59
€9°LLE 000 00°00L  00°000'0€ 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000'0E aINPNIS YPS-qe[SIopUl SUIS Z00-59
1.°852'L 000 0000  00°000'00} 000 000 00°000°00L 00°000°004 aINPNAS YdS Senedx3 Ying 100-69
S)uej yESpPauOlsus] Isodlsedald 000-59

625922 00’0 00'00} 00°000'081 00'0 . 000 00°000'08L 00°000'08} {ejolqns
6.°692'C 00°0 0000l  00°000‘08L 00°0 000 00°000'08} 00°000'084 ussIg L00-PD
Jabnyguasiogbunejoy/m Jepulls 000V

eeesl'y 000 00'00} 00°000'08¢ 000 00'0 00°000'08¢ 00°000'08¢ |e301qns
S0'LSL 000 00004  00°000Ch 00°0 00°0 00°000'2) 00°000'zt Bunuied 2209
885zl 000 0000, 000000} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0L OVAH 1209
¥6'29 000 0000+  00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S 00°000'S Buiguinig 0Z0-€9
8L'sz 000 0000k 00°000°C 00°0 . 00°0 00°000'C 00°000°C IS10H %@ Asjl01 L 6L0-€9
8z°02Z 000 0000}  00°00S'Lh 000 00°0 00°005'LL 00°005'21 $100Q PESYIBAQ 8L0-€D
88’8l 00°0 0000+  00°00S'L 000 000 00°00S'L 00°006'} $100Q d¥d % [EIBIN MOJIOH 210-€D
GE0S 00°0 00°00L  00°000'% 000 000 00°000'% 00°000'% Buneis gud 910-¢9
85'92¢ 00°0 0000}  00°000'8L 000 00°0 00°000'8} 00°000'8} pUNSTe | §1L0-€9
L1°zoe 00°0 00'00L  00°000'¥C 00°0 000 00°000'¥2 00°000'%2 Anuadie) ybnoy ¥10-€9
0400} 00'0 0000} 000008 00°0 ) 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 SIEIDIN OSIA £10-€9
SY1> 00°0 0000}  00°000'¢ 000 00°0 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 193]S [eJjonng Z10-€D

[JUEIN uonU3IY % potiad siuL uoned|jddy an|eA uondudsag JRquinN
ysiuid 03 soue|eg 212Q 0] pPasol}s  PpaJ03S Ajjuassald SNOJA3Ld pajnpayas wa1I
pue paiajdwo) sjeliale SSTeIames oM

10N 323[01d §3091UdIY dLMM 331D A3|piy 303fo1d
1008¢d +9qUINN qor §,40308.3U070 oug ‘Auedwo) pue ypom :(1030e03U0D)) WOoL4
OT/0E/TT 0L poliad 0T/0€/TT :33eQ 144 0N uonedyddy soyny jedpiunyy usysos 3seq J9umQ oL

. G abed -- juswAed 104 33e01}13i3) pue uonedijddy



LE¥PE's 000 00°00L 00°000'062 000 00°0 00°000°'062 00°000'062 wswdinbg ¥as 100-2D
Buidid ssaso1d 3 pasd waus/HAS 000-2D

96°282'L 000 00004 00'000'G.S 000 000 00°000'S2S 00°000'G.S fejoyqns
6€'629 000 oo'ool 00°000'0S 000 000 00'000°'0S 00°000°'0S OVAH G§20-99
25’682 000 oo'o0lt 00'000'€2 000 00’0 00°000'¢2 00°000'¢2 Burquinid 2099
SL'LSZ 000 00’00l 00°000'02 000 . 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jaxiiy Agu3 doy. €20-99
YANeiad 000 0000} 00°000'sE 000 000 00°000'se 00'000'Se Bunured 220-99
i1 74 000 00’00l 00°005'61 000 00°0 0000561 00°005°61 $100Q pesydAQ 120-99
e 00’0 oo'col 000052 o000 00’0 00°006°2 00'005'2 S100(] d¥4 8 [EI9IN MOlIoH 020-99
¥6°29 000 oo'00L 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S 00°000' Bupined 610-99
L5'€05 000 oo'00) 00'000'0¥ 000 000 00'000'0% 00°000'0% Buyood WAd3 810-99
PAsH) 44 00’0 ooool 00°000'GE 00’0 . 000 00°000'sE 00°000'sE g 210-99
8852} 000 0000} 00°000'0} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'01 Bugeis dy4 910-99
69'vie 000 00°00) 00°000'62 000 000 00°000's2 00°000'52 S[els|N OSIN S10-99
9¥'2se 000 oo'ooL 00'000'82 00°0 00°0 00°000'82 00°000'82 #08Q @ [991S [Binjonig ¥10-99
2£°906 000 0000} 00'000'2L 000 000 00°000°2L 00'000'2L Auosepy £€10-99
89'vie 000 oo‘ool 00°000'62 000 000 00°000's2 00'000°'52 lsuueyd AN 2ejd Ul painod 2099
SL'Is2 000 oo'o0) 00°000'02 000 00°0 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jue] abelo)s jueniyd Jsedsld 11099
L5°0vy 000 00°004 00°000'se 000 } 000 00°000'sE 00'000'sE MUeL uoje[Ndd0id Jsedald 01L0-99
86'92¢ 00’0 00’001 00°000'8 000 00’0 00°000'8} 00°000'8) Qe|S 9j2.0U0) 60099
88°GCl 000 00'o0b 00°000°01 000 000 00°000'01 00°000'01 qels 1apun Buiqunig ‘woo-mO
£6°62 000 0000} 00°000°'9 000 000 oo.ooo.m 00°000'9 Qe[S Japun audig 100-99
0,001 000 00001 00°000'8 00’0 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 e 900-99
28’88l 000 oo'ock 00°000'S1 000 000 00°000'G1 00°000°S1 S|IBAA 15014 Auoseiy S00-99
0.'00) 000 oo'o0) 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00'000'8 siald Indd ¥00-99
88'6ZL 000 00°001) 0070000l 000 - 000 000000} 00°000°0L $18}004 J8ld 4nod £00-99

owak uoIuRIRY % pouad syl uonedddy anjep uonduossqg JagquinN
ysiuly o3 sduejeg ajeQ 0} P30S PaLols Ajjussald snolaald painpayss wair
pue pajaidwo)d S|ealR W PrTT—

10N 393[01d $3333dIY dLIMM 331D A3)pry :93f04d
10082d 11agquiny qof S,J030e.U0D ouy ‘Auedwio) pue yuom :(Jojpriquon) woly

OT/OE/TT 0L pouad

0T/0£/1T :33ed

i 44

10N uonedddy

Jloyiny jedidiunjy USYSOD Ise]

113UMO O

o abed -- jusuwiAed 104 23e0131349) pue uonedijddy



02°004 000 00700}  00°000'8 000 000 00°000°8 00°000'8 J00j4 Jnomes £00-0L99
88’z 000 0000+  00°000°0} 000 000 00°000'0+ 00°000'0} Buipiing owag 2000199
0.'00L 000 0000  00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 abnyiuag owesq 100-0LDD
uonippybpIg Buusiemaq abpnis 000-0L99

zZolov'e 000 00°00L  00°000'6.Z 000 000 00°000's/2 00°000's22 1e303gnS
Sb'995 000 00°00L  00°000'S¥ 000 000 00°000'sY 00°000'SY UORBNIIGRYDY HUBL UORRISY 50065
§2'152 000 00001  00°000'0Z 000 . 000 00°000°02 00°000'02 uopipuodey Jemolg rebnypuag #0065
£9°2L8 000 00001  00°000'0S 000 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0€ Jesnyiq siqqng osinod £00-69
$0YL0'T 000 0000l  00°000°'09} 00°0 000 00°000'0gt 00°000'091 Bujuied  bugseigpues 20069
57152 00°0 0000}  00°000'0Z 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0Z oy} owag 100-69
juelDF )sod @ uopsabiq abpn;s 000-69

06°20€'8 000 0000+  00°000'099 000 000 00000099 00°000'099 1R303gns
6.'692'T 000 0000}  00°000°08} 000 . 000 00°000°08L 00°000°08} walsAs AN £00-89
88'6Z} . 000 0000  00°000'0L 00°0 000 00°000'0 00°000'0} sdwng pas4 Jaijid 200-89
£€T'9L6'S 000 00°00L  00°000'0L¥ 000 000 00°000°0LY 00°000'0.¥ ssaId Xs1q 10089
‘ walshs AN 3 uoieNiy 000-89

05°0£6'9L 000 0000}  00°000°S¥e'L 00°0 00°0 00°000'S¥E’L 00°000'G¥E'L |=303gns
04004 00°0 0000  00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 dwng yooig 8jddy pajesojey 0L0-LD
66'€80'c 000 0000}  00°000's¥Z 000 00°0 00°000's%2Z 00°000's¥ Buidid ssed0.d 600-2L9
697LE 000 007001  00°000'sZ 000 ’ 00°0 00'000'sZ 00°000'sZ Jue L [eAwsyd dyd 800-LD
98651 000 0000}  00°000‘/Th 000 000 00°000'2Z1 00°000'22} SI04UOY @ LoYEUBLINISU] L0074
20°200'L 000 0000l  00°000'08 000 000 00°000'08 00°000'08 sjosuoQ % sdwnd Jayepn Ann 900-29
007201 000 00°00L  00°00S'8 000 000 00°005's 00°005'8 Japuuo suiuy $00-LD
66°0Z€ 000 0000k  00°005'SZ 000 000 00°005'62 00°005's2 SISXIA OBBIS Buljuj $00-29
85'922 00°0 0000k  00°000'8L 000 000 00°000°8} 00°000'8} Butdid g sdwng paad wayo €004
85°922 000 00°00L  00°000'8} 0070 000 00°000'8} 00°000'8L wolsAg pas4 JewAlod 20029

OWd uonUAISY o : pouad siyL uonesyddy anjea uondunsaqg 19qunnN
ysiuid 03 asuejeg ajeq 03 paiois pa4031s Apjuasaltd SNOIABId pa|npayss wal
pue pa33|dwon s|eLaie PoYIdWIos oM

10N P3foid $,08UYdLY dLlmMMm 231D Aaipry 1pafoud
10082d 113quiny qor 5,4032e.3uo0) Ul ‘Auedwo) pue yLom 1(1030BI3U0D) WOl
0T/0£/TT :0L pouad 0T/0£/TT :@3eQ +¢  :ON uoniediddy juoyIny [edidiuniy uaysos jseq 143UMQO OL

£ @bed -- juswAed 104 23ed1}1349) pue uonedijddy



114 ojgemoid 000-¥L99
BE'SS 000 00001  00°00%'y 00°0 000 00°00%'y 00°00%'¥ wng dwn’ L00-€LDD
1114 pasvauibuz 000-£199
6E'629 000 0000l  00°000°0§ 00°0 000 00°000'05 00°000°'0§ wng dwm L00-2L9D
Buined ang 000-2L99
55°/18'C 000 0000}  00°000'002 000 000 00°000'002 00°000'002 adid ssa00.d ¥00-L1L99
85'922 000 0000} 000008} 000 . 00°0 00°000'8! 00°000'84 waysAg Buthanuod abpnig £00-1199
1188 000 00°00L  00°000°Z 00°0 00'0 00°000°2 00°000°2 wasAg BuikeAuod anissalBoid 200-1199
95'809'9 000 0000}  00°000'6ZS 000 000 00°000'525 00°000'625 abnynuan L00-LLDD
adid % waysAgbunelemaq obpnig 000°4LDD
LY 000 0000}  00°00§'Z 00°0 00°0 00°008'L 00°005'2 ’ OVAH 610-0199
$6°29 000 0000  00°000'S 000 000 " 00000 00°000'S Buiquinig 8L0-0199
5/°152 00°0 00°00L  00°000'02 000 ) 00°0 00°000'02 00°000'02 Bupuied 2100199
26°06Y 000 00°00L  00°000'6% 00°0 00°0 00°000'6€ 00°000'6€ Anuadsies 910-0199
SE0S 000 0000,  00°000'% 00'0 00°0 00°000'y 00°000'y ISI0H B AsfjosL, 510099
€562 000 0000}  00°000'9 00'0 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 $100(] PERYIBAQ ¥10-0199
88’8l 000 0000}  00°00S'L 000 000 00°005'L 00°005'L siooQ @ ssuwel £10-0199
89°vLE 000 0000  00°000'sZ 000 000 00°000's2 00°000's2 wmilg ZL0-0199
25°0vy 000 0000k  00°000'GE 00°0 000 00°000'6E 00°000'sE silep Aluoseyy L10-0L99
88'52L 00'0 0000+  00°000'0L 00°0 . 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0} Qe[S 3}2J0U0d Inod 0L0-0LDD
88'62L 000 00001 00°000'0L 00°0 000 00°000°0} 00°000'0} Slele osIy 600-0L99
$6°29 00°0 0000,  00'000'S 000 000 00°000'G 00°000's Buiquinid gejsiepun 800-0199
£5°6. 000 00'00L  00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9 00°000°9 Ipoeg £00-0199
SLL5T 000 0000}  00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000°02 sliep 3solq Auosepy 900-0199
02°00L 000 0000}  00°000'8 000 000 00'000'8 00°000'8 §19)004 INod @ wlod §00-0199
S0°LSL 00’0 0000}  00°000°CL 000 000 00°000°Z} 00°000'2L $181004 8}eARIXT $00-0199
owap uonuUaIY %, - poilad siyL uofjesyddy 3njea uondinsag Jvquinn
ysjui4 03 adsue|eg 8jeQ 03 PaJ0lS  pau0ls Ajjudsaid SNoIABId pajnpayss wa31
pue pajajdwon s|eiajey SoTrAmas o
0N I3foid s39931ydy d1MMm 234D Asipry 1309(04d
10082d 119QUWINN QOof S,4010R.NUD Ul ‘Auedwod pue YHom :(4o03oR13U0D) Woiy

0T/0€/TT 0L pouad

0T/0£/TT :®3eq

144

toN uonedlddy

jdoyany jedmiungy usaysos 3se]

tl2umMQ o)

8 ob6ed -- JuswAed 104 9301413197 pue uonesjddy



22°'850'66

00'0 00°00L  vE¥2P'698°L 000 00’0 ¥€'¥er'698', vevZY'698'L ]jejol uonesyddy
95'868'vL 000 00°00L 00'00t'08L°L 00'0 00°0 00°00¥'08L°L 00°00v'08L'L |ejoigns
or'elS'L 000 00°00L 00°000'62L 00'0 000 00°000'52) 00°000'52} wng dwn 100-8199
819 2jeuld)y 000-81L99
yggl 000 00°00} 00°000'LL 000 00'0 00°000'}) 00°000°LL wng dwn 1007199
[PIETN] uonualay 78 pouad siyl uoned||ddy SN|RA uondudsag JaquunnN
ystul4 0] adue|eg ajeQ 03 palois  palols Apuassald SnolAald painpayds wal
pue paidjdwo)n HEIFEN =N
pa19]dwioD H4oMm
10N 103f01d $,39931UdIY dLMM P10 As|piy . :103f01d
100824 :12qUINN qOf S J0IRIIU0D out ‘Auedwo) pue YHoOMm :(1032R13U0D)) WOy
OT/0E/TT 0L pouad 0T/0€/TT :23eQ ¥z  :ON uonediddy JuoyIny [eddjuniy UsYsoo jseg 11BUMQO oL

6 obed -- JuswiAed 104 93e0131319) pue uoniesijddy






0 | ofed

Six'9iNpayos PaPUSXINSINPAYIS NidusWwsBeuR 193[01\0 25260V

=ral-] AN:3:1K SLre’L

994 sInoH juawabeuely 39aoid

s|ejoj Bupejnwng josfoid

05°/¥6'63 GZ9LL'vl$ SLZ2) 0598 0107 JequianoN
G189t G189 7$ G2 9¢ GZ'9E 0102 1890100
$294 A|YJUO S99 SINOH SINOH
aAne[InWND aAjeInwIng 36 "o1d YIUO
sjejoyqng joafold

196png [eutbluQ ay} puohag sielolqns juawabeueyy 3ooloid Ajyjuoly

‘Siseq 21 & uo pajsenbai se spsau s,ALoUINY 3y} SAISS 0} ANUHRUOD 0} [EJUSWILOIAUT 3SNOYyoUg paroidde Apuanbasqns pieog aylL

122S°L reuiBuo auyy papuadxe uay} yoiym Bugaaw AuUoyiny 0102 ‘L1 1990330 U} Je douepualie pue §10zZ ‘0l 41240300 Buipus 3e3m 0} papusxa Sem uoge.np sy

*sInoy |30} 3y} Ui papnjoul aJom Jey} siapjew adoos Jo no uo sinoy g0} Juads asnoyoug ‘010z 1990320 ybnoayy judy woid

-0£0°GL1$ PUE SINoY ZZ5 L 38 010 ‘g }snBny Buipua yaam pajajdwos aq o} pajedionue Ajjeuibuio sem juawabeuel 30afoud 103 JoB1JUOD S,a8NOUIUE

sws|ddng sjnpayos juswebeuely 1oafo1d uoisuedx3 jue|d Jomag 39910 Ajapry :diysumo uaysoo iseq

TEIUSUIUOITALH SSTICU3OTIY



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

I CONSULTING, ENGINEERS i

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 457258
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 11/23/2010
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAO707

Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

For Services Rendered through: 11/07/2010

Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township; O&M submittal review; punchlist development and
progress review; site observation of construction and consultation with Township regarding same. Meetings to discuss

punchlists with contractors.

‘ Contract Previously % Complete Amount
Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est. $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 -- Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design est. $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est. $136,200.00 $136,197.82 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est. $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est.  $192,320.00 $183,550.57 $187,648.32 $4,097.75
Total : $715,320.00 $706,416.37 $710,514.12 $4,097.756
Amount Due This Invoice $4,097.75
¢
o,

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary.xis
Invoice Date 11-23-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ707
Invoice No: 457258
Invoice Period: 10/18/2010 to 11/7/2010
Initial Authorization: 3 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: $ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Changes: $ 40,400.00 Date: 8/5/2010
Changes: $ 18,720.00 Date: 10/11/2010
Contract Amount: $  715,320.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 706,416.37
Current invoice: $ 4,097.75
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 710,514.12
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget (§): $ 4,805.88
Remaining Budget (%): 0.67%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Svcs
Phase Budget: $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 33,500.00
Changes: $ 40,400.00
Changes: 3 18,720.00
Contract Amount: $ 192,320.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 183,550.57
Current invoice: $ 4,097.75
Invoiced to Date ($): 3 187,648.32
Invoiced to Date (%): 98%
Remaining Budget($): $ 4,671.68
Remaining Budget (%): 5%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township;
O&M submittal review; punchlist development and progress review; site observation of construction
and consultation with Township regarding same. Meetings to discuss punchlists with contractors.

Eifort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.] Current |[Total Hrs.
Authority Engineer 207.25 4.00 211.25
Senior Engineer 395.25 2.50 397.75
Senior Designer 197.00 3.00 200.00
Project Engineer 164.50 0.00 164.50
Staff Engineer 12.25 1.25 13.50
Associate Engineer 69.00 4.00 73.00
Graduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 1018.75 33.50 | 1052.25
Engineering Technician | 48.00 3.50 52.50
Administrative Assistant | 1.50 0.00 1.50
Totals 2160.75 §1.75 | 2212.50













800-999-1018 e Fax 610-560-7921

Remit To:

INDEPENDENCE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS
PO BOX 347337
PITTSBURGH, PA 15251-4337

SOLD TO:
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Invoice Number

eIncluding D.M. St

30-00010259

oltzfus Divisione

1580 PAOLI PIKE Invoice Date 05-NOV-10
Customer # 30575
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 Project # 3057510CONT
P.O. #
Project Name: MATERIAL SUPPLY CONTRACT Location: Devault Asphalt
Uni Haul Fuel ~Ttem
Date Ticket Product Desc. Truck # Order Quantity Price Rate Surcharge AC Adj Subtotal
11/03/10 20132054 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGTO007 201014 9.96 $34,25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $346.51
V253CS5B .
cpu
Terms:  Net 30 Days Total . SUBTOTAL $4,202.99
Quantity: TAX $0.00
120.81 TOTAL $4,202.99

1.5% MONTH FINANCE CHARGE
ON PAST DUE BALANCE



RC Plack
acpam@f\)

/

i

Remit To: th*} '

800-999-1018 e Fax 610-560-7921

INDEPENDENCE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS B\( ‘
PO BOX 347337 ./ -
PITTSBURGH, PA 15251-4337 /,\PPROVE[? elncluding D.M. Stoltzfus Divisione
CHECK b o M‘f
SOLD TO: CHARG
VOi e - 259
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Invoice Number  30-00010
1580 PAOLI| PIKE Invoice Date 05-NOV-10
Customer # 30575
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 Project # 3057510CONT
P.O. #
Project Name: MATERIAL SUPPLY CONTRACT Location: Devault Asphalt
Unit Hauj Fuel ltem
Date Ticket Product Desc, Truck # Order Quantity Price Rate Surcharge AC Adj Subtotal
11/03/10 20131968 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 9.99 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $347.55
V253CSEB
cpu
11/03/10 20131969 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 9.95 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $346.16
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20131972 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 9.96 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $346.51
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20131996 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10.05 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $349.64
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20132008 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10.07 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $350.34
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20132012 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10.21 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $355.21
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20132015 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10,13 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $352,42
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20132025 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10.08 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $350.68
V253CSEB
cpu
11/03/10 20132035 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10.19 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $354.51
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20132049 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 9.97 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $346.86
V253CS5B
cpu
11/03/10 20132052 10-C23 25MM 3-30 EGT007 201014 10.25 $34.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.54 $356.60
V253CS5B
cpu

1.5% MONTH FINANCE CHARGE &
ON PAST DUE BALANCE I 1






Muthaoarized Signature Date

4 BT |

vy OO -

Rold To

TR

e

T

1538

BB BRI

Madel

HWeviial

B Tk Mabie

[Agrbs

Ship B0

Clyedye

Desoviption

Taken By

S

NI
NT =0T

l. !;:‘ /,': s

FALMES L ME
FHEATM

YL
WL

LR
I

W

COER A THE

Souipment

oy

Uheocked

Fral led By

LHESRTHR

L

Gl

ERALY

RO 3
FEK

RoDE

e LSRR S LB

Hhin To
FOWNSH TR
ol mE

B

......

PREhe

o C1

Custoner

{hrlerad

FER CHVELE e S 17 S

o

1A

u B

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
T CHECK #:

crarcento OF
é%"» \DS o\}







1420 Phoen

01 FAX (610) 644-5270

Lessee Bill To Ship To

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE

CPU IN WEST CHESTER

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
Invoice Number Invoice Date Customer Number Customer Order No Store Div Salesman |Terms Page
10/11/10| 1268550 ' 30 R 095 2 1
Agreement Number Agreement Date PC LC MC Ship Via Inv Seq No
K03087 10/11/10 10 CPU IN PA
Make Model Serial Number Equipment Number Meter Reading Mach Id No
AA D3GXL 0JMHO02478 360.0 HR3002
CUSTOMER CONTACT: MARK PHONE: 610 692 7171
ITEM QTY RENTAL RATE PERIOD MKT VAL
IDNO: HR3002 MODEL: D3GXL 1.0 4 WEEK 70,000.00
SERTIAT, NUMBER: O0JMH02478 WEEK
PIN: *CATO0OD3GCJIMH02478* DAY
DESC: TRK TYPE TRACTOR
TIME OUT: 11:00 DATE OUT: 10/11/10 EXPECTED RETURN DATE: 10/18/10

METER OUT: 360.0 SHIP VIA: CPU IN PA

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

CLEANTING CHARGE 1 40.00
ENVIRO CHARGE 1 8.00
cusT 1 .00
RE-FUEL CHARGE PER GALLON 6.00
NON-RETURNED KEY CHARGE 10.00
****PLEASE READ ALIL OPERATOR SAFETY MANUALSH***
PLEASE CALL TO RELEASE EQUIPMENT WHEN FINISHED
TOLL FREE 1-888-438-RENT (7368)
DAY=8 HOURS, WEEK=40 HOURS, 4 WEEK=160 HOURS
BY:
CLEANING CHARGE: NONE STANDARD HEAVY APPROVED
DATE PAID:
CHECK #;

(—Pp 103 S vk 5 (‘4\4)4.

Delivery Date Time Pick Up Date Time
Delivery Condition Return Condition
Hour Meter Fuel Qut Hour Meter Fuel in
Sheet Metal Sheet Metal
Tires Tires
Attach/Misc. Attach/Misc.
Accepted & Received Date Customer Return Signature Date
By Reénter
Please Print
Name SEE TERMS ON BACK FIRE/THEFT/VANDALISM

RENTERS/LESSEE »RESPONSIBILIT!ES: Renter/Lessee must check & maintain all fluid levels and lubricating points {engine oil, water,
hydraulic oil, fuel, battery, greasing pins, ets.) DAILY. TIRE DAMAGE: Excessive wear, tire repair, and any damage to rented machine are
renter's responsibility. Machine to be returned in reasonable clean condition. Minimum cleaning charge of $100 will be assessed if
returned dirty. Renter will be charged for refueling. Daily inspect unit for damage, leaks, ets. and report problems immediately to

Ransome Rents, The equipment described above has been received in good repair and operating condition.

FTV (FIRE/THEFT/VANDALISM WAIVER) will be charged at 14%
of the rental amount. This damage waiver covers theft, fire and
vandalism only. You remain responsible for physical damage or
injury. Fire/Theft/Vandalism waiver (FTV) is not insurance.

** Not avallable on Heavy Equipment Rentals, **

Ransome Rental Co., LP offers training on all rental equipment. s
{Please Initial)

TRAINING DECLINED

CUSTOMER DELIVERY






Marti

|LinESTONE|

PLANT @1

HEAVETRL.AND

Martin Limestone, Inc.
Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.
PO Box 550
Biue Ball, PA 17506

Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

Flusnes AL AE54- 1570

TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE
L LA 1 = LS LERS i
TS T CUSTOMER  H1 &7 144G
PHONE &S e
iy L eRERG PO
SHIP TO RS s a5y
QUOTE LEGLGABEEH T
STATE .},
ZONE
PRODUCT ID ) PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
BB R S Sy 0@ EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE
JOB NAME / LOCAT(ON JOB ITEM
S@lE PRI
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS
... TAGNO. AXLES ME_ CARRIER CODE
iy <} (RN i :
PICK-UP FREI?HT PPD] FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE P}AYM{EII\IT‘METHOD
o, QUANTITIES .\.F.. LR
USWEIGHT, . METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED
£ty il 6 B . EE | MATERIAL
GROSS
- o TODAY . LOADS
PR Y G i HAUL
TARE
R, TO DATE S LOADS ADD'L
S, FAE NET A “ | CHARGES .
j o ] ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
PR B Tid B TAX
JWElGHEDBY X - TOTAL THIS
CYMTHIA o EOCHEL SN LOAD §
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE JOB DEPARTURE TIME

JOB ARRIVAL TIME

RECElVE‘ib ABOVE MATER

X. . &

IN GOOD /C?IDITION

A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

o owmast, 1EE soulth, 282 soulth to paoli pridby LeFl an paonii
frovet el Lo L bilidg o edghel. sA8E FOR -

AL AN

APPROVED BY: s

DATE PAID;

CHECK #

STy P 5
CHARGED TO: / J\/
A leen
D (/é g Voo g"‘
C
YRR Rl I8 OGREATLY afPREDISTED, : I A N v RS Ve it

CUSTOMER'S COPY






Martin Limestone, Inc.
Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co,, Inc.
PO Box 550
Blue Ball, PA 17506

Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

pLANT S WESUETRL AND Pl 3 b L EFE
ORDER NO. TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE ' TIME
R ; 2 1 A KRR T R ] G el ik
CUSTOMER
PHONE
Py L waEg PO,
SHIPTO ‘ QUOTE LB G
STATE
ZONE !
<PRODUCT D ) e PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
1t 1 KN 1 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE
JpB NAME /LOCATION - JOB TTEM
IFGL TOWN DRIV _ WEST DHESTER h
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS :
TAG NO. AXLES TRUCK CARRIER NAME ‘ CARRIER CODE
Mty <} AR Pl Mo MAERTIN TRUCETNG, LG HEY
PICK-UP FREIEET PPD| FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE PAYMENT METHOD
nK : QUANTITIES BILL &R
US_,W_E!GHT METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED
L MATERIAL
GROSS
2 hb0 TODAY HAUL
WA, SbHE , -
7 GHIXY TARE o
TO DATE ADD'L
AL, B 9 | cHARGES
i NET
ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
T I I Tid TAX
WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
CVRTHDS b EDEHEL L SEaY LOAD
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE : JOB ARRIVAL TIVE JOB DEPARTURE TIME
REC VE E MATERIAL IN GOOD CONDITION A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.
. sant, LEE southy, 2632 south, Left on paoli pike, wight on Line
ity 4 way whop, led wdght on town dirdve, #1750 onb i af it
ey I ’
.. APPROVEDBY:
DATE PAID:
"CHECK #:
0797~
CHARGED TO:
_ Pt
Rfle W
FOUR BUSBTNESR 5 SOTLY e REDTATED. s

CUSTOMER'S COPY




17 East Gay Street  Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
P.O.Box 562 | (f) 610-344-0922
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | www.gawthrop.com

gglaw @ gawthrop.com
Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
o s Lo Attorneys at Law
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrade/Expansion,;
Fees
Hours
10/07/2010
RFA Conference with Steve McDonnell to review Clinger claim and
Authority audited response. 0.50
SRM Preparation of summary. 1.00
10/11/2010
SRM Review of materials from Brickhouse. 0.60
SRM Preparation for meeting with East Goshen. 0.40
SRM Attend meeting with client. 1.50
For Current Services Rendered 4.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Robert F. Adams 0.50 $175.00
Stephen R. McDonnell 3.50 175.00
Expenses
Photocopies
P ﬂg
Total Expenses Thru 10/31/2010 _ \
<
Previous Balance O p&

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (156% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

Page: 1
10/31/2010
6604-08M

84078

87.50
175.00

105.00
70.00
262.50

700.00

Total
$87.50
612.50

20.00
20.00

$1,242.50

.‘

$1,962.50



SILVI CONCRETE OF DOWNINGTOWN, LLC.

355 Newbold Road
Fairless Hills, PA 19030

215 2595-0777

FAX: 215-295-063Q ppeaVED BY@
DATE PAID:

CHECK #:
CHARGED TO:_) 7424 Jysy
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP /

1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380

INVOICE

Invoice Date
Customer No,
Invoice Number
Job Id

Credit Terms

10/21/2010
EASTO0506
2122141

Page 1

RIDLEY CR SEWER
MTH END FWLING

Date Ticket Qty| Description Price Taxbl Amt Exmpt Amt
10/21/10 874522 5.00 3500 AE 59.50 297.50
10/21/10 874522 1.00 FLAT RATE CHARGE - PA 220.00 220.00
10/21/10 874522 5.00 FIBER AD 1LB PER YD 8.90 44,50
10/21/10 874522 1.00 WAITING TIME 25.00 25.00
S
0\
e
Total CUBIC YARDS 5.00
A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE
RATE OF 18% WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL INVOICES NOT PAID BY Sub-Total 587.00
THE END OF THE NEXT SUCCEEDING CALENDAR MONTH FROM Non-Tax Total 0.00
THE DATE OF THE INVOICE Sales Tax- PA 35.22
invoice Total 622.22




NY AND ALL WARRANTIES SHALL BE VOIDED WHEN EXTERIOR CONCRETE ISNOT
-ACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI318 WHICH REQUIRES A MINIMUM OF #4000 PSI
IR ENTRAINED CONCRETE THAT IS PHOPERLY CURED AND SEALFD.

;ONTACT BETWEEN ING SALTS AND
'ONCRETE CAUSES SURFACE DETERIORATION.

URCHASER MUST PROVIDE AN AREA FOR TRUCKS TO WASH BOWN CHUTE

LYK %;]B T‘NM@T’%F‘TE

whidiat i Gl sl ne

OF CHESTER COUNTY, LLC
DOWNINGTOWN PLANT

FAIN OFFICE - MAILING A

E8S

355 NEWBOLD ROAD, FAIRLESS HILLS, PA 18030
www.silvi.com

(215) 255-0777

FOR CONCRETE DELIVERIES:

1-800-426-6273

CYLINDERS TAKEN

SLUMP TEST
AIRTEST

VES  NO
(N
0 o
o o

FTER DISCHARGE.
10-1 Load

Iy 7 . 7 ,, I

10-2 Leave Plan! 10-3 Arrive Job Sile 10-5 Starl Discharge 10-6 Finish Disch. 10-9 Leave Job Site 10-10 Arrive Plant

if & g T3 Aty o 13

,%‘UHCJI:{;\SER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE BY OR TO SELLER’S
TRUCK AFTER LEAVING STREET AND FOR ALL RESULTING LIABILITY,

JDITIONAL WATER ADDED TO THIS CONCRETE WILL REDUCE ITS STHENGTH

Y WATER ADDED IS AT CUSTOMERS RISK. o o A/ DAMAGE, LOSS OR EXPENSE TO SELLER OR PROPERTY OWNER,
/ 7 ~INITIAL 7 iNCLUDING TOW TRUCK AND LANDSCAPING CHARGES.

ATER ADDED ON JOB AT CUSTOMERS REQUEST QAL ANY CONCRETE THAT HARDENS IN THE TRUCKS BARREL OR MUST BE

L L DISCHARGED ON THE GROUND TO AVOID HARDENING IN THE BARREL
IS THE PURCHASER'S RESPONSIBILITY. ANY CONCRETE THAT HARDENS

ATERIALS, WATER ADDED,-TRUCK TIMES, TEST WARNIN,aéA CONDIT!ONS - IN THE FORMS PRIOR 10 BEING FINISHED 19 ALSD T PORGHACENS

EE BACWE’ENHRMED ANP ACCEPTED I}){' Kol o RESPONSIBILITY.

lant (/ﬁckp L p/cik Load Séq?,/ - Mix Q ,‘S!u‘mp; Usa

Rt e pan N Tt e e

/
Ustorhe\&/—ﬂsﬁﬁ To Tx Cd Driver

Lo
gb=

alivary Address P.O. No.

ol tiiy BRI L RERCE B Y el

slructions -
§
L
§ Yo
e I —— - e . i
* LOAD ed TIV “ORDERED ~ 8+f = == * oF i i’z"ﬁ?roF " ERA S
QUANTITY QUANTITY QUANTITY CODE “WMEASURE™ ”
e ‘5/}2*'?5 e =y V}L‘j bty AE 1§ { iiisd

FINANCECHAHGEGF1B%APRWILLIEASSESSED — L | clothing. Wash thoroughly after

N ALL MONEY 30 DAYS OR MORE PAST DUE. R It o o may result Iy of TAX

OLOR COMSISTENCY OF CONCRETE 1S NOT [Fersona rrorecnon| ] Cement. Seek medical attention.

JARANTEED UNLESS ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE T A ; P - . G, 9
ORDERED. TOTAL | 1
QILURE T0 A@EQUATELV CURE CQNQRETE V VﬁL[L WARRA@TIES BUYER'S COPY NO. 1




SILVI CONCRETE OF DOWNINGTOWN, LLC.

355 Newbold Road
Fairless Hills, PA 19030

215 295-0777
FAX: 215-255-0

ABPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK#____
CHARGED TO:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380

INVOICE

Invoice Date
Customer No.
Invoice Number

Credit Terms

10/28/2010
EASTO506

2122221 Page 1
RIDLEY CR SEWER
MTH END FWLING

Date Ticket Qtyl Description Price Taxbl Amt Exmpt Amt
10/28/10 875483 2.00 3500 AE 59.50 119.00
10/28/10 875483 1.00 FLAT RATE CHARGE - PA 220.00 220.00
10/28/10 875483 2.00 FIBER AD 1LB PER YD 8.90 17.80
014
|
o
de™>
Total CUBIC YARDS 2.00
A EINANGE CHARGE OF 1.5% WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE
RATE OF 18% WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL INVOICES NOT PAID BY Sub-Total 356.80
THE END OF THE NEXT SUCCEEDING CALENDAR MONTH FROM Non-Tax Total 0.00
THE DATE OF THE INVOICE : Sales Tax- PA 21.41
Invoice Total 378.21




Y AND ALL WARRANTIES SHALL BEVOIDED WHEN EXTERIOR CONCRETEISNOT
ACEDINACCORDANCEWITHACI318 WHICH REQUIRES A MINIMUM OF #4000 PSI
R ENTRAINED CONCRETE THAT IS PROPERLY CURED AND SEALED.

ONTACT BETWEEN DEICING SALTS AND
OMCRETECAUSES SURFACE DETERIORATION.

JACHASER MUST PROVIDE AN AREA FOR TRUCKS TO WASH BOWN CHUTE
FTER DISCHARGE.

SILVI CONCRETE .
OF CHESTER COUNTY, LLC

DOWNINGTOWN PLANT

MAIN OFFICE - MAILING ADDREES

355 NEWAOLD ROAD, FAIRLESS HILLS, PA 18030
(215) 295-0777 www.silvi.com

FOR CONCRETE DELIVERIES:

1-800-426-6273
VES
CYLINDERS TAKEN ]
SLUMP TEST 2
AIRTEST [J

10-1 Load 10-2 Leave Plant 10-3 Arrive Job Site 10-5 Slart Discharge 10-6 Finish Disch. 10-9 Leave Job Site 10-10 Arrive Plant
e - £ o . < - e L o= =5 o
7 s .29 e ! = 1! £ & H : | o ﬁj
IDITIONAL WATER ADDED TO THIS CONCRETE WILL REDUCE TS STRENGTH. $§S€EA§FETHEASLHEEAE\‘»XS(?SélTB‘ﬁEEI;OEN%LFgéM:‘«_?_EREYS L?LHTng fﬁ;ﬁﬁs
IY WATER ADDED IS AT CUSTOMERS RISK. S | DAMAGE, LOSS OR EXPENSE TO SELLER OR PROPERTY OWNER.

- NITIAL  |NCLUDING TOW TRUCK AND LANDSCAPING CHARGES.
ATER ADDED ON JOB AT CUSTOMERS REQUEST el QAL ANY CONCRETE THAT HARDENS IN THE TRUCKS BARREL OR MUST BE

ATERIALS, WATER ADDED, TRUCK TIMES, TESTS, WARNINGS AND CONDITIONS

DISCHARGED ON THE GROUND TO AVOID HARDENING IN THE BARREL
1S THE PURCHASER’S RESPONSIBILITY. ANY CONCRETE THAT HARDENS
IN THE FORMS PRIOR TO BEING FINISHED IS ALSO THE PURCHASER'S

E.“‘EEBACK) ARE CONFIRMED AND ACCEPTED BY X RESPONSIBILITY.
fzn( TICRB‘I N Truck Load Siza Mix Slump Uso Date
: Iy L AT B : i L, B/ /ol @
Jstomer No. Tx Cd Driver
¥ 'f'i",; i COLOMSHT, BEMMILS
shvary Address P.0. No. Order No.
FERIDLE YoLEE (R ST S -
struclions
b HA L b
2 % 'vi ;a I PO é ; zé%ﬁi 3‘1,1; Z ;5 ..
N A
w L b i AL : 5, i W, G
{ i i i 0y i, 0
- ; £y i,
G
MINUTES PER YD, ALLOWED FOR UNLOADING, coKchere WARNING! CAUSES IRRITATION SUBTOTAL
IDITIONAL TIME WILL BE BILLED, T . Avoid contact with eyes, skin, and
2 | clothing. Wash thoroughly after
sﬁfﬁﬁgggﬁﬁoﬁg f?YFSjig% &%%édgf’é‘sstiﬁjsESESSED FLAMMABILITY 0_| handling. Exposure may result injury of - .
. REACTIVITY . 1| the skin or eyes from alkali in Portland | -, ‘%lﬁ% . é‘ )
JLOR COMSISTENCY OF CONCRETE 1S MOT [rersonarrotecon] x | Cément. Seek medical attention. b [AC
JARANTEED UNLESS ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE 7116 TOTAL | %0 G
ORDERED







o et e e e i e e e e e, et e R o i i e o R T R e oo | T et e, e o e i e e T i e e

SILVI CONCRETE

OF CHESTER COUNTY, LLG
~DOWNINGTOWN PLANT

N MAIK OFFIGE - MAILING ADDRESS

) 355 MEWBOLD ROAD, FAIRLESS HILLS, PA 18030
(215) 295-0777 www.silvi.com

FOR CONCRETE DELIVERIES:
1-B00-426-6273

it

JYANDALL WARRANTIES SHALL BE VOIDED WHEN EXTERIOR CONCRETE IS NOT
ACED INACCORDANCE WITH ACI318 WHICH REQUIRES A MINIMUM OF #4000 PSI

R ENTRAINED CONCRETE THAT IS PROPERLY CURED AND SEALED. VES MO
JONTACT BETWEEN DEICING SALTS AND CYUNDERS TAKEN [ OJ
ONCRETECAUSES SURFACEDETERIORATIONN. SLUMP TEST 0O o

ARTEST 0

JBCHASER MUST PROVIDE AN AREA FOR TAUCKS TO WASH DOWN CHUTE
FTER BISCHARGE.

10-1 Load 10-2 Leave Piant 10-3 Arrive Job Sife 10-5 Start Discharge 10-6 Finish Disch. 10-9 Laave Job Site 10-10 Arriva Plant
N 7 - '/7 2,
int T ey [ - of Ty S T ' . I N I
IR 7ot / / P S D0 S ’f:)\ AR /

PURCHASER 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE BY OR TO SELLER'S
TAUCK AFTER LEAVING STREET AND FOR ALL RESULTING LIABILITY,
DAMAGE, LOSS OR EXPENSE TO SELLER OR PROPERTY OWNER,

)DITIONAL WATER ADDED TO THiS CONCRETE WILL REDUCE ITS STRENGTH.
1Y WATER ADDED IS AT CUSTOMERS RISK.

INITIAL - {NGLUDING TOW TRUCK AND LANDSCAPING CHARGES,
ATER ADDED ON JOB AT CUSTOMERS REQUEST @Al ANY CONCRETE THAT HARDENS IN THE TRUCKS BARREL OR MUST BE
DISCHARGED ON THE GROUND TO AVO!BYHé\gleggngg _I]_I‘LZ_]I:{E'EF/‘\SEEIS_
- IS THE PURCHASER'S RESPONSIBILITY. A
\TERIALS, WATER ADDED, TRUCK TIMES, TESTS, WARNINGS AND CONDITIONS T A R ST A PENS
EE BACK) ARECONFIRVIED AND ACCEPTED BY X RESPONSIBILITY.
N\
ant (ﬁckelf}lo,,,, . ) Truck Load Size e MiX [ A .| Slump Use D%‘GL o
( R s G MIEL T GRS L s HERY (5 P &
Ma._____.~ISold To s Tx Cd
v SERET GOSHER ToRMEE " i 3
shivary Addms_s " P.O. No,
EST CVLAFOERRIDLEY it
slructions
AT
Y
QUANTY Cgiﬁ"ﬁw\ QU CODE PRODUCT DESCAIPTION VEASURE PRICE AMOUNT
£ 10 4, f i . 9
i i B
s ’i } [ [ b,
MINUTES PER YD, ALLOWED FOR UNLOADING, Ifg%*gyﬂﬂi WARNINGI CAUSES JREITATION SUBTOTAL
DDITIONAL TIRE WILL BE BILLED. I : Avoid cont%c,t,,.witﬁ eyes, skin, and
FINANCE CHARGE OF 10% APR WILL BE ASSESSED (rritzrs plothing: Wash Inorbughly after]
Y ALL MONEY 30 DAYS OR MORE PAST DUE e D | fanding. Exposure g cesult ey ol 1
| . REACTNLY | o4 . |3the @219 or eyes fropalkalj in f or{;,g?j T
OLOR CONSISTENCY OF GONCRETE IS NOT [Frssiyimreny 3, Gehibnt Seck mégitaf hipt 1 /| ;
JOARHDAENF"I'EEED UNLESS ARCHITECTURAL CONCRETE ~ / V ¢/ 77— FTETT /” "' TOTAL

MLURE TO

EQUATELY CURE CONCRETE Y0IDS ALL WARRANTI

T T e et PPN M
S el e e A R el D i R ﬂd:fg.:rgsgs Sl
et y‘f"&iﬂf_;‘-i";:g"‘j i O o :X&h’;ﬂ f:'_f‘f?.':{;;‘ et S A
P 3adE T Ca i Lo 43l DLl B (S TS S50 S T DAl T
s ke iy ‘:‘g_ ‘:: < ,J],}f"' LN QE ‘L"%J"}ﬁ%@yr
e cp L o - ' 'lv?" v ol
e s
X1

Y
x
2

ES. BUYER'S COPY NO. 1

=




MARTIN LIMESTONE, INC.
SUBSIDIARY OF NEW ENTERPRISE STONE & LiME Co., INC.
QUARRY DIVISION + NEW HOLLAND CONCRETE + BURKHOLDER PAVING ¢+ CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY CENTERS
) ' PO Box 550 + BLUE BaLL, PA 17506
~6/17) 354.1300 + FAx (814) 766.0202 « Www.MARTINLIMESTONE.COM

€al T

LIMESTONE

St i CONSTRUCTION
SV, g |
APPROVED BY: R
. |NVQ{§;E‘EAID:
SOLD T0: CHECK
O. AFTER 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF INVOICE, SERVICE OR FINANCE
GHARGED T o LARGES WILL BE COMPUTED AND CHARGED TO THE ACCOUNT BY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP APPLYING 1 1/2% PER MONTH ON THE UNPAID BALANCE, WHICH IS
1580 PAOLI PK AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18% PER YEAR.
WEST CHESTER PA 19830
TERMS: NET30DAYS  [IVOICE 0~
INVOICE DATE CUST. ACCT.NO. CUST. JOBNO. CUST. P.O.NO. ZONE
10/25/10 016716 7
J
OBNAME ) 751 TQWN DRIVE-SEWER PLANT 4 WEAVERLAND
DATE SHIPPED TISEET QUANTITY UM PRICE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/18/10 A0536490 23.84 | TN| 12.410]2A 21.63| 295.85
10720710 A053703 23.99 | TN| 12.410 |2A 21.76| 297.72
a
Ok Tts /s
Jof S \
TOTAL TONS >
TAX EXEMPT 7.83 TOTALSALE 593 .57 TRUCK CHARGES SALESTAX \ a0
N
TOTAL 593.57 D
ACCOUNT DATE INVOICENO. AMOUNT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 016716 10/25/10 303385 593,57
PAYBY
MAKE CHECKSPAYABLETO MARTIN LIMESTONE, INC. M164

PLEASERETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT



Martin Limestone, Inc.
Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.
PO Box 550
Blue Ball, PA 17506

Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

Fhonss FL A

SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE
BE £ LS RAS R

PG TR CUSTOMER @1 & @i
g : PHONE AL EH SRR
. . PO

EOET

43

SHIP TO ’

QUOTE LBGL GO
STATE

ZONE

PR_’ODUCT D PRODUCT DESCRIPTION ' [ EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
Lo AR =2 : 0 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TONJACRE

JOBNAME [ LOCATION e o ke i JoB - ITEM'
LFEL TN DRDE-SRWER PN it CHESTER

P

JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS

_ TAGNO. AXES[ — TRUGK CARRERNAME e i GARRIER GODE
My ‘ 4 AR ol Mo MEARTIN TRUCKE NG, LG AR

PICK-UP FRElgﬁ!} PPD] FREIGHT COLLECT ACCUMULATIVE PﬁY'MIE?IT ME{}'H}OD
AA QUANTITIES AL L L

USWEIGHT., ,.. METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED

Sl Bl

2L G | MATERIAL
GROSS

TODAY . LOADS
X i, HAUL
TARE

TO DATE e LOADS ADD'L
NET 12538 th | CHARGES

ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
S e Ty T TAX

shwta FF

WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
CYNTHIA M ORDHIHEL Gl el LOAD %

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME

/] / A [ /.

RECEIVED ABOV) MATW IN GOOD CONJATIO V A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
X 7 LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.
7 /’ ; Al

BER wast, OF wmast, g 2

Lhrou

i3 wouth, & odhiv, el oo panlid pdle, edghh oon Line
valy 4wy sbop, Lat o edght oo foesr diedve, 8O OLPSL on lefl.

S M _ ‘yf
Yyan W

DATE PAID! e

CHECK #1m7 (fi L{
e X

Cr ERGED TO

R

CUSTOMER'S COPY




Martin Limestone, Inc.
Subsidiary of New Enterprise Stone & Lime Co., Inc.
PO Box 550
Biue Ball, PA 17506

Phone: (717) 354-1300 Fax: (814) 766-0202

Frymrier s ALV B0

PLANT S W AVERL.AIND
ORDER NO. TICKET NUMBER SCALE AUTO/MANUAL DATE TIME
LEEFLAHE2S L E L AEEE 1 & L/ 828108 a2 P
SODTO g TOGDSHEN TONNSHIF CUSTOMER  H1&7 16
i PHONE CNR Y
ey PO
SHIP TO QUOTE LG e G
STATE .
; ZONE !
PRODUCT ID PRODUCT DESCRIPTION [0 EXTRA CHARGE, PLOWED/NOT WORKED
Lio- 2 s : {1 EXTRA CHARGE, LESS THAN 1 TON/ACRE
108 NAWE [LOCATION: T JOB ITEM
T IO R WEST DHESTER
JOB REQUIRED NUMBERS
] TAG NO. AXLES TRUCK CARRIER NAME CARRIER CODE
i < ey 1.3 MEnah, MoOMaRT I A
PICK-UP| FREIGHT PFD| FREIGHT COLLECT ' AGCUMULATIVE PATNENT WETHOD
AR QUANTITIES RELLABLE
USWEIGHT, . METRIC WEIGHT ORDERED . v
EC AN WIS i g 121 MATERIAL
GROSS ;
st e TODAY ey o S ‘
il y il et o WS A HAUL
TARE
TO DATE LOADS ADDL
AW S L%, B 7
. NET CHARGES
B N ACCUMULATED CASH SALE
o £ i TAX
'WEIGHED BY TOTAL THIS
EVNTHIS M FEDHCHEL i 1 aEG4% LOAD
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE /" JOB ARRIVAL TIME JOB DEPARTURE TIME
<
RECEVEDABO &ATER' 1N GOOD BQNDITION A SERVICE CHARGE NOT TO EXCEED THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BY
)(7}7% = LAW WILL BE APPLIED TO ALL AMOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.
Bowaslt, 3 easl,l Q'f? """ oty 2 souwth, left on paolid pilae, sighlt on line
weby hhronughn 4 way y Ist wight on town deivieseds 1750 on ledft. ;
A § : G

APPROVED BY:

DATE PAID;
CHECK #;

< T gy sy

NS Y RN AN o

TOUR BLIS TN







00 ~I O W) —

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 8, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their re gularly scheduled meeting on Monday
November 8, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were: Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro, and J oseph McCawley. Also in attendance were:
Rick Smith, Township Manager; Mark Miller, Director of Public Works; Scott Fowler from
Brickhouse Environmental; Dan Barbato from Pennoni; and Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor;

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.
At 7:05 pm Fran moved to go into Executive Session. Joe seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously. The Executive Session ended at 7:15 pm and the regular meeting
started.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report
Scott reported that all four (4) Phases of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade
and expansion were completed during October 2010. The Authority’s Engineer accepted
substantial completion dates for Wm. Clinger Corporation and Worth & Company as
September 17, 2010 and October 21, 2010 respectively.

The Authority’s Engineer issued “punch lists” to the contractors on October 14, 2010. Both
Contractors have worked towards resolving the issues to achieve final project completion.
Completion of the punch list work is anticipated on or before November 30, 2010.

EGTMA Staff installed base paving within the facility perimeter with plans for final paving
during 2011. Concrete pads at the entrance doors for all of the buildings and sidewalks
along the existing control building North side were installed by the Township staff,
Installation of the new fence along the perimeter of the facility was completed.

The SBR treatment process is achieving the current permit discharge limitations and,
sampling for the new permit discharge limitations was initiated the week of October 25,
2010. Review of the final effluent total nitrogen and phosphorus laboratory test results are
planned for developing an initial indicator of the plant’s performance. Aluminum sulfate
chemical feed systems are planned to be placed in service during the week of November 8,
2010 to being lowering the final effluent total phosphorus concentration to 0.5mg/L.

MA Minutes 11/08/2010 1



00 ~I O\ D B W

ot ol i S T SRS I VS S U L UV U B O R S RN U I U FOR N6 I N6 T NG T N6 NG T N6 T N T NG T NG S NG Y G U U G G G S U
VOO TAUNDE WLV RPOOVWROEYTAUNERWNR,OOVUTITAUNEWNERE OWVOR-IONULDR WR — OO

MA Minutes 11/08/2010

The Siemens warranty performance testing of the treatment system is scheduled to begin
November 29, 2010 with the centrifuge dewatering system testing anticipated for mid
December 2010. Implementation of the new NPDES final effluent discharge requirements
is planned for first quarter 2011. Prior to implementing the new discharge permit
limitations, representatives from PADEP are planned to be invited to visit the facility and
review operations.

The SBR power failed. Today some wires were burned. The alarm system did not call out.
Clinger is responsible for all electric. The electrical study will cost between $5,000 - $8,000
in case the Municipal Authority has to get a third party to do the study.

B. Pennoni - Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
¢ Construction phase services have transitioned to punch list monitoring, review of
operations and maintenance submittals, and startup assistance, as well as the
continuation of progress meetings with the Contractors and Township, coordination
and communication with Birckhouse and the Township, and approval of contractor
Payment Requests.
¢ A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.
e Worth & Company and Clinger Corporation are working on punch list completion
and outstanding items are expected to be complete by the end of November.
e Pennoni will complete review of the Operations and Maintenance submittals by the
end of November.

I/I Metering Project
¢ The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Pennoni provided
recommendations for meters locations for the next round of data collection, and we
will review the data when it is available.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
¢ The Semi-Annual Report due on September 30 was prepared and submitted to DEP
on September 28 as required by the CO&A. The next report is due to DEP in March
of 2011.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
¢ These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. The
Township received comments from DEP and we are in the process of addressing.
We anticipate completing the responses in early December.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
¢ The draft report sections for the Act 537 Plan Revision are being assembled and a
determination will be made in the next week regarding the schedule to finish and
submit the report and required notifications.

Wastewater Contract Operations Bid
We are assisting with responses to bidder questions on the RFP.




[S—
SOOI N AW =

[\ NS TR N5 T (N T (NG TR \N YO S Gy N N U G U N G N
DN A WD = OOV W -

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation
e Applebrook Golf Course has agreed to fund the Comprehensive Groundwater

Evaluation needed to maintain the Water Quality Management Permit which allows
for spray irrigation on the golf course. The current NPDES allows for discharge of
treated wastewater to the irrigation pond on the golf course, providing water for
irrigation. The Evaluation is in progress and we recently received responses to our
data request needed to complete the report. We anticipate completing the report in
November.

C. Cost Summary — None

D. Change Orders — The outstanding Worth & Company change orders and
recommendations from Rick were reviewed with the following results:

March 26, 2010 — Extension due to problems with Seimens and March 26, 2010 — Extension
due to Clinger. Joe moved to deny both requests as recommended. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

PCO 12 - Additional steel beam in SBP building - $4,703.27 and PCO 13 — Control Joint
Modification in Screen Building - $4,499.12. Fran moved to approve payment of these 2
change orders and back charge half of the cost to Pennoni. Dana seconded the motion and
pointed out that Evan previously conceded these costs. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously.

PCO 11, PCO 14, and PCO 18 are on hold until more information is available.

3. RCSTP INVOICES
A. Fran moved to approve payment for the following invoices. Dana seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

a. Gawthrop Greenwood, #82932, 9/20/10 $ 1,242.50
b. O’Rourke and Sons, #164372, 10/7/10 $ 665.00
c. Charles Blosendki Disposal, 10/18/10 $ 2,531.00
d. Power Pro Equipment, #P32279, 10/13/10 $ 129.48 Credit
€. Power Pro Equipment, #P32136, 10/5/10 $ 2,073.90
f. Power Pro Equipment, #P32515, 10/27/10 $ 17.50
g. Martin Limestone, #302736, 10/18/10 $ 57793
h. Martin Limestone, #302737, 10/18/10 $ 296.35
I. Martin Limestone, #302735, 10/18/10 $ 299.83
j. Vimco, #339422, 10/21/10 $ 270.75
k. Ransome Rental Co., #80312001, 10/20/10 $ 608.00
L. Ransome Rental com. #K0308701, 10/25/10 $ 1,984.00
m. Yerkes Assoc., #38547, 10/5/10 $ 571.88
n. Pennoni, #454783, 10/27/10 $12,326.15
0. Pennoni, #454693, 10/27/10 $ 1,620.00
p. Brickhouse Environmental, #5596, 11/1/10 $ 517.50
q. Brickhouse Environmental, #5595, 11/1/10 $ 8,826.25

B. After discussion Joe moved to approve payment for the following invoice:
Worth & Co., P28001, 10/31/10 $224.000.00

MA Minutes 11/08/2010 3



0O AW~

AR DRDLDDDLDDWLWLWWWLWLWWLWERNKNDDNDRNNMNRNNN & 4 o e e e e
NA UM DBEWLUNE,OVOETAUNRELWUNP,OVWOEITAAUNMEWNR,OWVW®-TAUNDWN—O\WO

Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
Jack reported that West Goshen is changing their attorney.
He also reported that Mike Steinberger formally resigned from the Municipal Authority
effective 12/31/10.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Fran moved to approve the minutes of the October 11, 2010 as corrected. Dana seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT - See 2B.
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A. Joe moved to approve payment for the following invoices. Fran seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

a. Gawthrop Greenwood, 82931, 9/30/10 $ 475.00
b. Pennoni, #454694, 10/27/10 $ 603.75
c. Pennoni, #454595, 10/27/10 $ 1,548.75
d. Pennoni, #454693, 10/27/10 $ 1,620.00
€. Martin Limestone, #302737, 10/18/10 $ 294.86

Note: Invoice for Martin Limestone, #302735, 10/18/10, $300.20 was not a Municipal
Authority expense.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Jack reported for Megann Hedgecock of the Planning Commission. The applications
discussed were AT&T to upgrade their cell tower on Strasburg Road, CTDI to expand
parking and Cavalli to construct a detached 2-car garage.

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
None

10. GOALS
Dana will provide an article by Nov. 11, 2010 for the next Township newsletter.

11. OLD BUSINESS
None

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Bids to perform the Performance Test were received from four labs. Mark
recommended Lancaster. Dana asked him to check if there is a Data Package and which
type. Mark will check on this. Dana moved to approve Lancaster Labs for $9,478.00
pending clarification of the Data Package. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

MA Minutes 11/08/2010 4



—_
SO0 ~ION DN B W —

i e i
BN =

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

B. Joe moved to reappoint Gawthrop Greenwood as the Municipal Authority’s attorney for
2011 with no change in fees. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously.

C. Joe moved to continue Brickhouse Environmental as project manager. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

D. Joe moved to approve Maillie, Falconiero & Co. as auditor for 2010 at $7,500.00. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

E. Fran moved to authorize Mark Miller to purchase a stainless steel lift chain for the
removal of pumps in the SBRS at a cost of $2,483.00. Joe seconded the motion. There was
no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
A. None

14. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller reported the following:
Meters — The meters were read on a daily basis. Meters were calibrated during the
month on October. The meter at the Hershey’s Mill Pump Station was knocked out
of service due to flooding. Allied Control pulled the meter and made repairs and
placed back in service.

CC Collection — The Public Works Department responded to several calls for
missing caps.

RC Collection — We located significant INI in the line between Paoli Pike and North
Chester Road estimated at 20,000 gallons a day. We were able to narrow down the
INI by the use of portable meters. We also received odor complaints from the Fair
Way Village. The timing on the pumps was changed to alleviate the effluent going
septic.

Ridley Creek Plant — The paving of the plant has been completed. Once the staging
area is restored, we will then finish paving the driveway.

Complete items for the month — Fencing, seeded and strawed, storm
drains/downspouts all piped PWD and side walks & blacktop are done.

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

16. CORRESPONDENCE
None

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

MA Minutes 11/08/2010 5



—

OO X 2NN B W~

18. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Fran moved to adjourn the meeting. Joe seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal AuthorityMA 2009 2010\MA 11-08-10 Draft.doc

MA Minutes 11/08/2010







INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
215-222-3000 Fax; 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

i CONSULTING ENGINEERS - -

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 457260

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 11/23/2010

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1002

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Applebrook Comp. Groundwater
Eval.

For Services Rendered through: 11/07/2010

Visit to Applebrook to locate wells and water contours, review hydrogeology, request data from Client.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,785.00
Expense : ______ 0.00
Phase Total : 1,785.00
Amount Due This Invoice $1,785.00
Fee : 5,500.00
Prior Billings : 1,648.75
Current Billings : 1,785.00
Total Billings : 3,333.75
Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 17.00  105.00 1,785.00
Labor Total: Yo 1,785.00
Total Phase ; *** -- Professional Services Labor : $1,785.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1002 -- Applebrook Comp. Groundwater Eval. Labor : $1,785.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1002 Invoice Summary.xisx

Applebrook Comp. Groundwater Eval.

Invoice Date 11-23-2010

EGMA 1002

457260

10/18/2010 to

$
$
$
$
$
$

$

5,500.00 Date:
- Date:
5,500.00
1,648.75
1,785.00
3,333.75
61%
2,166.25
3%%

kkkk

Applebrook
Comp.

h P P P

-

5,500.00
1,548.75
1,785.00
3,333.75
61%
2,166.25
39%

11/7/2010
9/20/2010

Comments: Visit to Applebrook to locate wells and water contours, review
hydrogeology, request data from Client.



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 457259

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 11/23/2010

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1000
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : 2010 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 11/07/2010

Preparation of monthly report.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 105.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 105.00
Amount Due This Invoice $105.00
Fee : 13,338.25
Prior Billings : 10,942.00
Current Billings : 105.00
Total Billings : 11,047.00
Phase : **** -- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.00 105.00 105.00
Labor Total: ' 1 HOE) bbbbbb ‘165—(—)6 -
Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : $105.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1000 -- 2010 Annual Services . Labor : $105.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Comments:

Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

Initial Authorization:
Changes:

Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary.xls
Invoice Date 10-27-2010

2010 Annual Services
EGMA 1000
457259
10/18/2010 to

10,338.25 Date:
3,000.00 Date:

$
$
$ 13,338.25
$ 10,942.00
$ 105.00
$ 11,047.00
83%
$ 2,291.25
17%

kekik

2010 Annual
Services

13,338.25
10,942.00
105.00
11,047.00
83%
$ 2,291.25
17%

6O HH

Preparation of monthly report.

11/7/2010
1/11/2010



2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
DECEMBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran - Completed
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe — Mark - Completed
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran - Completed
b. 2" Quarter (June) Dana — Not Completed
c. 3" Quarter (September) Joe - Completed - Attended the August
meeting
d. 4" Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request of 1/21/10 granted on 4/12/10).
West Pike Township request received on August 6, 2010, MA directed
staff to look into on August 9,2010 - Engineer’s response 12/9/10

4. Implement I&I Plan. — Completed and Ongoing — March Report filed on
time, September Report filed in time, I&I repair work continues.

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction. Substantial Completion October 21,2010

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
Completed - SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer
educational session on SBR’s.
Completed - SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.
BoS adopted Resolution 10-106 on 6/15/2010. Revisions sent to PA DEP on
6/16/10. Received DEP 7/13/10 review letter. Currently working on response.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\121310.doc



2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. BoS adopted resolutions 10-105 and 10-
108 on 6/15/10. Revisions sent to PA DEP on 6/16/10. Received DEP 7/14/10
review letter. Currently working on response.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Obtained agreement on diversion from West Goshen on 5/13/10.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. Completed - We have received the money. Used
grant money to pay Worth and Clinger August invoices

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\121310.doc



PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

December 9, 2010
EGMA1000

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  West Pikeland Township Sewer Capacity Request
Dear Mr. Smith:

On August 5, 2010, West Pikeland Township submitted a letter to the East Goshen Municipal
Authority requesting the 20,000 gallons per day of sewer capacity on behalf of West Whiteland
Township.

The proposal by West Pikeland Township is to divert 20,000 gpd of West Whiteland flow from
DARA to the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant via West Goshen. This would facilitate
West Pikeland sending 20,000 gpd to DARA.

We have reviewed this request and in light of the Board’s decision to divert Lochwood Chase to
the Ridley Creek Plat, we do not believe that there is adequate infrastructure capacity at this time
to accommodate this request. We recommend that the Township decline West Pikeland’s
request for sewer capacity.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (302) 655-4451.
Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer

62 Rockford Road » Suite 201+ Wilmington, DE 19806 * Tel: 302-655-445} » Fax: 302-654-2895

www.pennoni.com



PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

December 8, 2010
EGMA1000

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Fee Schedule for Year 2011 and Annual Services
East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
Chester County, Pennsylvania

Dear Rick;

Pennoni Associates Inc. is proud to serve East Goshen Municipal Authority as a client and we
look forward to working with you in 2011. We enjoy the relationships we have formed with the
Authority and are grateful to be part of the organization. We respectfully request reappointment
as Authority Engineer for 2011.

The proposed rates shown below do not include increases with the exception of the Authority
Engineer rate. Our rate of $105 per hour for Authority Engineer has remained unchanged since
2006. We propose a modest increase to the Authority Engineer rate of $5 per hour, which we
believe is competitive and is consistent with most of our Clients.

Our rate increases for 2010 were modest and prior to 2010 our rates were frozen for two years.
While our company has many employee classifications, these are the classifications most
frequently utilized in performing tasks for our municipal clients. We assign the most appropriate
level staff competent to perform the work effort requested.

Authority ENgINEer.......ccoviriiiiinieerieiee et ceneeecnee $110/hr
SENior ENGINEET....viviiviiiiieeinireisrercrers s esssessesiecasenssseseenes $105/hr
Project ENGINEET ....ccccvviiiviriirieninieciteiecsie e sreene e $90/hr
Staff ENGINEET 1.ovvviriiiiieniiiiiirieie et nresbe e e seesieenees $85/hr
ASSOCIAtE ENZINEET ..ottt ceciesrenrees s sre s evesreseanis $80/hr
Graduate ENGINEET ......covvveiereieririieieeereseesesese s cessvescsvessens $70/hr
Engineering Technician IL.........ccoccveieerecnieeenneneseenenennenens $72/hr
Engineering Technician L.........cccovveviinenieieninininenincennc. $65/hr

As part of our responsibilities to the Authority as the Appointed Engineer, we will provide the
following professional services to the Authority:
¢ Preparation of the Annual Municipal Wasteload Management (Chapter 94) Report to
DEP (note that DEP has required that individual reports be prepared for the Ridley Creek
STP, Lochwood Chase STP, the West Goshen Service Area, and the Westtown Service
Area);
¢ Participation in monthly meetings of the Authority Board; and,
¢ (Consultation on issues on behalf of the Authority

62 Rockford Road = Suite 201 ¢ Wilmington, DE 19806 ¢ Tel: 302-655-4451 = Fax: 302-654-2895

www. pennoni.com



EGMA1000 December 22, 2009 Page 2
Rick Smith Year 2010 Annual Services

The estimated fee for annual services is $10,000 to be billed on an hourly basis at the above
rates.

We look forward to continuing to serve the Authority in 2011. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me at (302) 655-4451.

Very truly yours,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

ARy p

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer



AREA CODE 61!0

692-7171

December 8, 2010

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: December 2010 Monthly Report

Meter:

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

Ridley Creek Plant;:

Pa One Calis:

Alarms:

Meters were calibrated for the last quarter. The Public Works employees read
the meters on a daily basis.

We had three lateral clogs, two were caused by children throwing debris down
the clean- out pipe.

All the pumping stations wet wells were cleaned. New floats were installed at
the Ashbridge Pump Station . We also had a problem with the transducer.

The pumping station was visited on a daily basis no problems to report.

The plant was visited on a routine basis. Several trees fell in the spray fields.
They are scheduled for removal this month.

Was visited on a daily basis. Routine maintenance was done to the screen. We
ordered a new strainer for the utility water line. The floors in the SBR Building
were scrubbed and sealed.

We received 89 PA One calls for the Month of November.

27 alarms for the month of November.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority november repaort doc..doc



Over 100 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE

V R E $ & U B € E &
A Aitestan Water Company A, Ariesian Wastewater Management A, Arteslan Utility Davelopment A, Arteslan Water Pennsy” "%

Artesian Water Maryland A, Artesian Wastewater Maryland A Anteslan Consulting Engineers

October 19,2010

Mr. Mark Miller
Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility
September 2010 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the September 201’0 rhonthly operations report for East Goshen Township’s
Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility,

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of September 2010. Routine
inspections and equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required. The total
amount of wastewater treated and discharge during the month was 2,087,800 gallons, which
represents an average daily flow of 231,978 gallons per day.

The influent area operated normally during the month. The muffin monster and influent screen
were on line continuously. Debris generated by the unit was disposed of via trash bags. The
three (3) raw lift pumps operated normally. No problems were noted with the pumps or
associated controls. The soda ash feed system was operational throughout the month, although
the feed pump and discharge line continues to clog. The Township has assisted the operator in
clearing the discharge line and returning the system to service.

The SBR building operated normally during the month, SBR’s #1, #3, & #4 were in service with
the mixed liquor being medium brown colored with a moderate amount of tan surface foam
buildup. SBR #2 remained off line. The operator continues to optimize the process fo improve
effluent quality.

The ultraviolet light disinfection system also operated continuously throughout the month with
both light banks being utilized. The system was placed into automatic operation with the light
banks alternating.

The effluent system operated normally during the month. The house water system was in service
continuously and no problems were experienced with the pumps or controls, The inline screens
were cleaned on a regular basis to remove solids and debris buildup. The Applebrooke
subdivision effluent pump was in service throughout the month of September. In September we
sent approximately 43,018 gallons of effluent to the golf course daily for irrigation needs.

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.0. Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: (302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 453-6957
P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 Fax: (302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Highway, Unit 4, Milton, Delaware 19968
email: artesian@artesianwater.com Website: artesianwater.com



Construction work continued during the month on the Phase II part of the project. Work
included completion of the DAVCO tankage rehabilitation and start-up, centrifuge operations,
and control adjustments.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate compliance
with the existing final effluent permit limitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

;’IGTYV\ "‘1 Mju,/)(/(%. FF

Tom Horrex
Treatment Plant Operator

C Mr. Dan Barbato, P.E. — Pennoni Associates

o



iAi Artesian Water Company 43,  Artesian Wastewater Management A Adesian Utility Development A Artesian Water Pennsylv-~ia

Artesian Water Maryland A\ Artesian Wastewater Marytand A Arteslan Consulting Engineers

November 5, 2010

Mr. Mark Miller
Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility
October 2010 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the October 2010 monthly operations report for East Goshen Township’s
Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility. :

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of October 2010. Routine inspections
and equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required.  The total amount of
wastewater treated and discharge during the month was 8,895,900 gallons, which represents an
average daily flow of 286,965 gallons per day.

One major plant upset did occur on October 1, 2010 when over ten inches of rainfall was
received. The SBR’s were not able to handle the large increase in flows and began to overflow.
The plant operator made the necessary corrective actions to stop the overflow and allow the flow
to pass through the plant. PADEP was notified of the situation and the Sanitary Sewer Overflow
report was prepared and submitted. Due to the process upset, final effluent weekly sampling was
not completed for the period.

The influent area operated normally during the month. The muffin monster and influent screen
were on line continuously. Debris generated by the unit was disposed of via trash bags. The
three (3) raw lift pumps operated normally, No problems were noted with the pumps or
associated controls. The soda ash feed system continued to experience problems during the
month with clogging of the discharge line. The permanent new feed pump and discharge tubing
were installed during the month, However, the new pump controls have not been corrected to
date so the old feed pump remains in service.

The influent screen also developed operational problems during the month of October. The level
control system failed and the unit had to be placed into continuous running mode. One of the
level transducers is out of range and will require service repairs.

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.O. Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: (302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 453-6957
P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 Fax: (302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Highway, Unit 4, Milton, Delaware 19968
email: artesian@artesianwater.com Website: artesianwater.com

R ESOUTGERTE CETES OVER 100 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE



The SBR building operated normally during the month. SBR’s #1, #3, & #4 were in service with
the mixed liquor being medium brown colored with an amount of tan surface foam heavy
buildup. SBR #2 remained off line. The disc fillers were online continuously during the month
but require almost daily resetting of alarm conditions, which continue to occur. The plant
operator continues to make process control adjustments to improve the plant’s performance.

The ultraviolet light disinfection system also operated continuously throughout the month with
both light banks being utilized. The system operated in the automatic mode for most of the
month until a ballast failed on the #2 bank. The #1 bank was placed back in hand mode to
ensure disinfection until the ballast can be changed.

The effluent system operated normally during the month. The house water system was in service
continuously and no problems were experienced with the pumps or controls. The inline screens
were cleaned on a regular basis to remove solids and debris buildup. The Applebrooke
subdivision effluent pump was in service throughout the month of October. In October we sent
approximately 51,996 gallons of effluent to the golf course daily for irrigation needs.

Construction work continued during the month on the Phase II part of the project. Work
completed during the month included startup of the decant equalization system, sludge holding
tanks, filler feed pumps and associated controls, development of a punch list, and control system
adjustments.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate compliance
with the existing final effluent permit limitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
— H I
Tom Horrex

Treatment Plant Operator

C Mr. Dan Barbato, P.E. — Pennoni Associates



AN

v R "E § O U B C E § OVER 100 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE
A Artesian Water Company #h  Arteslan Wastewater Management A Artesian Utility Development A Attesian Water Pennsy'  'a

Artesian Water Maryland A Artesian Wastewater Maryland A Artesian Consulting Engineers

November 5, 2010

Mr. Mark Miller
Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Lockwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility
October 2010 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the October 2010 monthly operations report for East Goshen Township’s
Lockwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility.

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of October 2010. Routine inspections
and equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required.  The total amount of
wastewater treated and discharge during the month was 294,000 gallons, which represents an
average daily flow of 9,484 gallons per day.

The influent area operated normally during the month. The communitor unit was in-service
continuously and no problems were noted with the unit or its controls. The plant operator was
required to remove debris buildup from the unit’s housing, the bypass bar screen, and grit from
the bottom of the influent chamber on a regular basis. Debris was disposed of via the trash can.

The aeration pond operated normally during the month of October. The pond’s color changed to
brownish during the month and there was only minor surface scum buildup. Both floating
aerators were in service continuously.

The polishing pond operated normally during the month as well. The pond’s color was very
green due to algae growth with some moderate buildup of surface duckweed.

The chlorine feed system and chlorine contact tank were operational throughout the month to
meet disinfection requirements. Liquid chlorine was added directly to the chlorine contact tank
prior to starting the discharge pumps to help minimize odor issues.

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.O. Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: (302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 453-6957
P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 Fax: (302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Highway, Unit 4, Milton, Delaware 19968
email: artesian@artesianwater.com Website: artesianwater.com



The discharge spray system was operational during the month. The discharge pumps were
operated in the hand position and alternated for each spray cycle. Spray ficlds No. 1 through No,
5 were utilized to help minimize odors.

Results of influent, final effluent, and monitoring well samples collected during the month were
not available to date, but current permit compliance is expected.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

;(O‘W \ Moy / ;/;{ﬂ.

Tom Horrex
Treatment Plant Operator

C Mr. Dan Barbato, P.E. — Pennoni Associates






The discharge spray system was operational during the month, The discharge pumps were
operated in the hand position and alternated for each spray cycle. Spray fields No. 1 through No.
5 were utilized to help minimize odors. .

Results of influent, final effluent, and monitoring well samples collected during the month were
not available to date, but current permit compliance is expected.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

F—lmm Novey /ﬂi : Eﬂi '

Tom Horrex
Treatment Plant Operator

C Mr. Dan Barbato, P.E. — Pennoni Associates









2010 SUMMARY OF METER READINGS
—Hsmm,, TTOWN ~ ELLIS PAOL  WILSDN  SUMMT HERSHEY >mm_mx_ﬁ GE ' HICKS .mmmm?oﬂ HERMAN -

WAY  LANE PIKE DRIVE . mee ; .

I1I'1-I1'Jlillll1llil1pllll1s|{l] RS ——— i e w — " ’ " ———— ’ u
JANUARY 1,425,517] 123.265] 81,325 63,991] 20400 83,711 103,900 363,521 882,367 5,627 3,543
FEBRUARY [ 1,462,759 132,866] 74,793] 70,879 20.400] 77,500 103,327] 332.371] 906,362 5456 13,156
MARCH 1,603,009 170.328] ~ 75607] 63240 20400] 102,840  146,865] 404,526]  1.071,132] _ 5.071 19,213
APRIL I __59434| 174279] " 89,043| ~  67.148] 20400 85455  126.703| 388665 991,262 5,303 13,956
MAY _ 1,317.648] 145694  87,062] 54671| 20400] 63587 86.855] 355.426] 836,662 5.802 11,248
JUNE 12253001 126607| 78,857| _ 70,230] 20400] __ 57.796] _ 67.085] 353596 802,473 5804 11,194
JULY T 1,106,553| 128.794| ~ 61.615] 108,460 20400 51,263]  61,149] 332.264| 727662 4,751 10,465
AUGUST _ _1.053,504] 149 151] 61,447] — 107,385] 20,400] 47,989 59.434| 324438 683,558 5412 8486
SEPTEMBER | _1.032.377] 125642  56,133] ~ 94,124 20400] _ 45330] 59,040 357.186 " 650,049 5,465 10,401
OCTOBER | _1,.241,095| 136285 49.207] ~ 78,650] 20400] __ 33,650] 81895 328383 781,909 6,397 11,837
NOVEMBER |  1070342] 108,388]  45529] 74,200 20400] __ 51,286]  67644] 290,645 '698,788] 6,045 10,636
DECEMBER | T ,, i R T , T | , . , . ,
———— S————
Tota _u_oim
onthiy Ave _<><m 1,145,232 ° 138,300 69,149 77,682 20400 ©3,674 87,727 ' 348,129 821,093 ' 5,558 " 12,176
To
West Goshen 860,101

2010 flowmeters -all-stations separate month worksheets. xIsSUMMARY










Monthly Totals 2010 (Jan-Dec)

16

14

12

10

Precip.s8

OMonthly Totals







Monthly Totals 2010 (Jan-Dec)

18

14

12

10

Precip.s

OMonthly ._.oﬁm_m;










610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 23, 2010

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Liberty Towers, LLC has applied
for a Zoning Variance requesting relief from the zoning ordinance. The applicant is
requesting that the Zoning Hearing Board grant relief to allow a Wireless
Communications Facility use in the C-2 Zoning District, and for dimensional relief from
the rear yard setback requirements. If granted the relief the applicant proposes to
construct a 150 foot tall Wireless Communications tower behind the Wawa store at 1594
Paoli Pike.

The applicant requests relief from the following sections of the Township Zoning
Ordinance: §240-15.B and §240-15.G.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

This application is scheduled to be discussed during the meetings outlined below,
and is subject to change. Visit the Township website for current information:

December 1, 2010 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal
meeting @ 7:30 pm)

December 14, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (at 7:00 pm)

Date To Be Determined - Zoning Hearing (Please check the Township website for the
Hearing Date and time)

All meetings are held at the Township Building, are open to the public and are
subject to change. This variance application is available for review at the Township
Building during normal business hours. Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email
me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Sincerely, 2
V4 ,u

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Boards and Commissions
Jeff Sommer, Esq. Township Solicitor (Via Email)
Mark Thompson, Esq. Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor (Via Email)
Richard J. Lemanowicz, Esq. (Via Email)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Managemen\53-4\53-4-80.01 (1594 Paoli Pike)\Liberty Towers Nov 2010 CU App\1000
foot tr ZV 11232010.doc



717-737-7655 = 717-737-8431(Fax)

www.municipalauthorities.org *  info@municipalauthorities.org

Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association
@“@ 1000 North Front Street, Suite 401 Wormleysburg, PA 17043

TO: Association Members

FROM: Mark Nicely, Conference Chair
Douglas E. Bilheimer, Executive Director

DATE: December 2, 2010
SUBJECT: 2011 PMAA Annual Conference

Call for Papers/Session Topics

As PMAA begins planning for the 2011 Annual Conference, we are asking you, the members, for your suggestions
and possibly expertise in presenting your information to the conference delegates.

As authorities, you may have recently completed a project or administrative program that has made your authority
more efficient or operationally advanced. As PMAA members, sharing your experiences is part of the benefits of
Association participation. If you are an authority simply looking for guidance in a certain area of operations or
management, please use this opportunity to express your interest in a topic.

Associate members, PMAA has relied on your expertise in educating our membership at countless seminars and
conferences. PMAA prides itself in providing the premier industry forum for networking and information exchange.
If you or your firm has a particular area of expertise, an interesting case study or a suggestion for conference
educational session, please share your idea with the Conference Committee using the form below.

Please complete the form below with your suggestions or proposals. The Conference Committee will be provided with
a complete listing of your educational session ideas.

Submitted ideas not chosen for the 2011 Conference may be utilized at other PMAA educational sessions.

Forms must be completed and returned no later than Friday, January 14, 2011. This form can be faxed
to the PMAA office at 717-737-8431 or e-mailed to lehman@municipalauthorities.org

Contact Person: E-mail:
Authority/Firm:

Phone No.: Fax No.:
Topic:

Have you previously presented this topic? o Yes o No

If yes, could you provide a reference from that presentation?

Topic Summary (2 or 3 sentence overview, use back of paper or an additional sheet if more room is needed):

O Yes, our Authority/Firm would be willing to present a session or portion of a session relating to the above-
mentioned topic.

m| We would suggest the Association provide an educational session on the above-mentioned topic.



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 1, 2010

Mr. Joseph M. McCawley
1621 Eldridge Drive
West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Municipal Authority Reappointment

Dear Joe:
I am pleased to inform you that at their meeting on Tuesday, November 23, 2010, the Board of
Supervisors reappointed you to a five-year term on the East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
Board.
On behalf of the Board and the residents of East Goshen Township, I would like to take this
opportunity to thank you for your dedicated service. We look forward to working with you in the
future.
As always, if we can be of any assistance, please feel free to call.
Sincerely yours,

/Ztl Jr éﬁ“‘rm/(/ﬂ‘/\y ‘ ///?/ .,
Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager
Nns

Cc:  Municipal Authority

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\appointments\mccawley\mccawleyl20110.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 1, 2010

Kevin Cummings

1606 Williams Way

West Chester, PA 19380

RE:  Municipal Authority Appointment

Dear Kevin:

I am pleased to inform you that at their meeting on Tuesday, November 23, 2010 the Board of
Supervisors appointed you to the East Goshen Township Municipal Authority.

The Municipal Authorify holds their formal meeting the second Monday of each month at 7:00 PM
and may schedule workshops as needed. A meeting agenda and applicable information will be
delivered to your home the weekend prior to each meeting.
As always, if we can be of any assistance, please feel free to call.
Sincerely yours,
7 <
S/ C..L,c,, . A?MCA_ o
y
Louis F. Smith, Jr. N
Township Manager

nns

cc: Municipal Authority

F:a\Shared Data\ABC'S\municipal authority\appointments\cummings 120110.doc



Memo

East Goshen Townshib
1580 Paoli Pike =

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice (610)692-7171 -
Fax  (610) 425-8950 _ e
E-mailrsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date:  August 12,2010
To:  Planning Commission
Municipal Authority
Park & Rec Board
Conservancy Board
Historical Commission
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Comprehensive Plan Goals

Background - The Comprehensive Plan (Plan) that the Board of Supervisors adopted on June
21, 2005 identifies a series of action items that need to be completed in order to accomplish the
goals set forth in the Plan. These action items are set forth in Chapter 10 of the Plan.

Chapter 10 lists the timeframe for completion, the priority, the method of implementation and the
party responsible for each action item. A recent review indicates that while we as a Township
have made significant strides in completing the action items the work is not yet complete.

Enclosed is a list of the applicable action items for each ABC. This list only includes a summary
of each action and additional information is available in the Plan. The complete Plan is available
on the Township web page, if you would like a hard copy of the plan just let me know.

Required Action - The Board would like each ABC to review their list of action items to see
which items can be competed by year-end. The ABC would report on these at the Annual

Planning Session. In addition, each ABC should use their list of action items as a basis for
determining their goals for 2011.

Enclosures

Cc:  Board of Supervisors
Staff Liaisons

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Goals\COMP PLAN GOALS\Memo to ABCs 081210.doc




Memo

East Goshen Townshlp
1580 Paoli Pike -
West Chester, PA 19380

VYoice 610-692-7171
Fax  610-692-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastsoshen.org

Date:  December 5, 2010 ..
To:  Board of Supervisors
Conservancy Board
Historic Commission
Municipal Authority
Planning Commission
Park and Recreation Board
~ Deer Management Committee
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re: 2011 Planning Session, Saturday, January 8, 2011

The Annual Planning Session Meeting will be held on Saturday, January 8, 2011 at 8:05
am and the agenda will be as follows:

At the Planning Session a representative from each ABC is expected to outline their
respective ABC’s Goals accomplishments for 2010 as well as their goals for 2011. As T

noted in my August 12, 2010 memo (attached) the Board of Supervisors would like each
ABC to use the action items from the Comprehensive Plan as a basis for their goals.

8:05 am Conservancy Board
8:25 am Historic Commission

8:45 am Municipal Authority

9:05 am Park and Recreation Board
9:25am Planning Commission
9:45 am Deer Management Committee

10:05 am Board of SUperVisors Recap

PS to Jim McRee: Since the Deer Management Committee does not have action items in
the Comp Plan a recap of the 2009/2010 program and YTD info on the 201 0/2011

program would suffice.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2011\2011 Planning Session.doc




	complete 121310A
	complete 121310B
	complete 121310C
	complete 121310D



